NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| DATE: December 2,2013 |
l PRIMARY SPONSOR (District to contact with any questions): Tina Ward-Pugh l

Name of Applicant: _ Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc. _J

.

I/'We have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete
and within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). /Wehave
read the organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and /We agree
that the public purpose is legitimate. I/'We have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

s this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes V] No
Ts this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [V No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes M No
-('\_\
A _ 1@;\/,0@4_&1% 5,670 2212
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
1 s Slog PO
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
g o s f@w\, F]goo 12-5-/3
District # Council Mertber Signature Amount Date
b $og” /25
£ 2} 2-54/=
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your Jegislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
T soweon Thelospnd ols L with doyee W D
Bower~Lowre [ v ane Loas i ermd b ol NEne—-

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:

Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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Name of Applicant: ~ Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc.

Additional Signatures

/ @Wj@ﬁ (ﬁ/, 000 /2678
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2|Pzage

Effective Cctober 2012




NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: (5“7\ 9(0\’*9 0.(» \L(M* ndqa,ym

Program Name: (3 Seovk {roqyame Mewbpor Request Amount: 4 2ly gJp —

Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF reque'st form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Yes

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Yes

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? &«
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? “) (1S
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before

the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? NA

Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

<

NA

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Yes

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? NA
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? Meg
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? JNA

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Ves

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

NA

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

NA

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? NA

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? qw
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? ”ULQ

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one

project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. lj@
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Htf

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

v

Yec

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Yes

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

NA

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

Yes

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

{

UeS

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

s

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

NA

Prepared by: \L\\\\X/ E}Mﬁd{jﬂ, Date:  0lli0}14

Effective 0ctober727013




ga oprlecnt Organlatlon: T

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i I

Scouts of Kentukian,

Y v
|Gl b7 i

nc.

Phone: 1 6-7237
: : Sl sl

ISUR

Program Facility Location(s):

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records/) irl
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2115 Lexington Rd, Louisville, KY 40206
Website: www.gskentuckiana.org
Application Contact: Sarah Dawson Title: Grants Manager
Phone: 502-413-2854 Email: sdawson@gskentuckiana.org
FInanclal Contact: Greg Cardwell-Copenhefer Title: Chief Business Officer
Email:

2115 Lexington Rd. Louisville, KY (Troop meetings are held throughout Metro Louisvi

gecopenhefer@gskentudtiana. o
! | "“"s',‘l‘ilz.&_ T,

£ :

ille.)

Council District(s): All Zi

Program Name: Louisville Gift Scout Program and Membership Assistance

Code(s): All

Total Request: $26,000.00 { Total Metro Award

(this program) In previous year : $0.00

The following are required attachments:

H |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter

= Current Year Projected Budget

E List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
= Current financial statement

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

= Articles of Incorporation

[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capltal expense

[ signed lease If rent costs are being requested

= IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program

H Annual audit (if required by organization)

{1 Faith Based Organization Certificatlon Form, if required
H Staff including the 3 highest palid staff

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: January 1

expense, including funds recelved through Metro Federal Grants, from a
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet If necessary.

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds recelved from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or

ny department or Metro Council Appropriation (Nelghborhood

Source: Not applicable Amount: $ ‘ ) )
Source: Amount: $
Source: Amount: $

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation?

falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved,

Has the applicant met the BBB Charlty Review Standards? = Yes [1No 7

[ rti uern of law the Information in this application (including, without limitation, the “Certifications and Assurances”) Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows

_‘r_gg‘a_I_d. | further certify that | am legally gﬁgﬂwmication for the applying organization.

= Yes []No

=

any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

Signature of Legal Signatory:

Date: \a\o"\'"ﬁ‘ P,

Legal Signatory (please print): Lora L. Tucker

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Phone: Extension: 502-716-7234

Emall: tucker@gskentuckiana.org

Page 1
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SECTION 4 - AGENCY DETANLS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Girl Scouting builds girls of courage, confidence, and character, who make the world a better place. Girl Scouts of
Kentuckiana (GSK) advocates for all girls and helps them build character and gain skills for success in life. In
partnership with committed adults and communities, we inspire girls to develop strong values, leadership skills, social
conscience, and conviction about their own potential and self-worth.

Girl Scouts is the largest program dedicated to promoting leadership among girls ages 5-17. We work with local
agencies to bring collaborative programming to the community, and with local businesses and educational institutions
to introduce girls to the broad range of resources around them. Our commitments to measurable outcomes and
diversity are unparalleled in the field of youth development.

Organized in 1923, Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana has grown through mergers to our current size — covering more than
20,000 square miles throughout 54 counties in western Kentucky and 10 counties in southern Indiana. Girl Scouts of
Kentuckiana serves more than 17,000 girl members and nearly 6,000 adult members (women and men). Adults are
involved as volunteer leaders, consultants, board members, and staff specialists who serve in such areas as program
development, adult education, outdoor education, volunteer management, and administration.

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM NARRATIVE
A: Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
O Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

O Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for
services/goods, etc):

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana requests $1,000.00 from each of the 26 Metro Council districts, for a total of $26,000.00. Support from
Metro Council Neighborhood Development Funds will be used to provide need-based membership assistance or "scouterships” to
girls in the Metro Louisville area. Membership assistance will be available to any person who meets the need and income criteria
established by the council, regardless of where the individual lives. No funding will be spent before the Metro Council's decision.
All funds will be expended by close of business on June 30, 2014.

Girl Scouting can have a tremendous and lasting impact on a girl's life, with benefits extending well into adulthood. The Girl Scout
Research Institute conducts ongoign research into the impact of Girl Scouting. Three research summaries are included with this
application, and highlights are listed below.

Academic Success:

-Girl Scouting has a positive impact on leadership skills.

-Girl Scouting influences academic success as much as or more so that non-Girl Scout factors that are known to boost success in
school.

-Girls from low-socioeconomic households report even greater benefits from Girl Scouting.

Cookie Program:

-Girls who participate in the cookie program develop essential skills, such as money management, business ethics, goal setting,
decision making, and people skills.

-Girls report that learning these essential skills has had a positive impact on other parts of their lives.

-Specific Girl Scout experiences had significant impact on girls' ability to develop these essential skills.

Alumnae:

-Women who were Girl Scouts in their youth are more likely to feel confident in their abilities, volunteer within their community,
vote, and earn a college degree.

-Women who were Girl Scouts in their youth also report higher household incomes.




C: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to subgrantee(s):

Membership assistance covers part or all of the $30 membership fee, depending on the expected
parent/guardian contribution. Once a girl is a member, she is placed with a troop; there is no additional cost
to being in a troop. In fact, by participating in the Girl Scout Cookie Program, troops can raise money to
use for membership, program and camp fees, and other expenses in the following year.

Based on household income information, most parents/guardians will be asked to pay a portion of the
membership fee. Parents and/or guardians may still apply for additional program and camp assistance
from the council.

To apply for funding, parents/guardians will contact the GSK office to request an application. Upon
submission of the completed application, GSK membership specialists will calculate the expected parent
contribution and the amount of financial assistance to be offered. Financial assistance provided by NDFs
will be tracked, however individual applicant information will be kept confidential. GSK will report the
number of individuals served by these scouterships at the conclusion of the grant period.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
| v'  Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.
v"  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this

application.

|Not applicable.
|

]

O The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the

grant agreement.
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
¥" The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.

Not applicable.




E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

Kentucky Science Center: Provides volunteers and materials needed to carry out science, technology,
engineering, and math programs

Kentucky Humane Society: Provides opportunities for girls to participate in programs that complement the
Girl Scout curriculum (learning how to care for animals and about careers that involve working with
animals) and volunteers who facilitate those events and/or programs

Bank On Louisville Financial Literacy Initiative: Provides collaborative financial literacy program with GSK
members and their families, volunteers to facilitate those programs, and meeting space for events and
programs

Louisville Zoo: Provides program and event opportunities for girls (learning about animals and habitats
around the world), space to hold programs and or events, and the volunteers to facilitate

Scholar House of Louisville: Provides meeting space and volunteers to support and lead troops

Louisville Water Company: Provides program and event opportunities for girls (learning about the water
cycle, water conservation, and careers for people who love water), space to hold programs and or events,
and the volunteers to facilitate

Jefferson County Public Schools: Provide funding to support girl membership, meeting space for troops,
and allotted in-school time for girl members to participate in programs on select topics, including
bullying-prevention programs

Page 4
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G: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those heing served:

All experiences in Gid Scouting incorporate the Discover, Connect, and Take Action keys to leadership. Girl Scout
experiences are also, as much as possible, girl-led and encourage experiential learning and cooperative learning. These
three processes promote the fun and friendship that have always been so integral to Girt Scouting. Within each key to
leadership, Girl Scouts has identified specific measurable outcomes. These outcomes have been correlated fo educational
standards for all 50 states as well as the Search Institute’s 40 Developmental Assets, which have been identified as the
building blocks of healthy development for young people.

Discover: Girls understand themselves and their values and use their knowledge and skills to explore the world.
D1. Girls develop a strong sense of self.

D2. Girls develop positive values.

D3. Girls gain practical life skills.

D4. Girls seek challenges in the world.

D5. Girls develop critical thinking.

Connect: Girls care about, inspire, and team with others locally and globally.
C1. Girls develop healthy relationships.

C2. Girls promote cooperation and team building.

C3. Girls can resolve conflicts.

C4. Girls advance diversity in a multicultural world.

C5. Girls feel connected to their communities, locally and globally.

Take Action: Girls act to make the world a better place.

T1. Girls can identify with community needs.

T2. Girls are resourceful problem solvers.

T3. Girls advocate for themselves and others, locally and globally.
T4. Girls educate and inspire others to act.

T5. Girls feel empowered to make a difference in the world.

Girls complete pre- and post-surveys to determine the effectiveness of the programs and activities. Questions will be based
on the selected Girl Scout Leadership Experience outcomes targeted by the spacific activity. Survey data are entered in a
database and sent to a third-party research and consulting company for analysis.

2012-2013 Program Year Outcomes Summary

Troop—The survey for the troop pathway included questions about outcomes as well as satisfaction. In this pathway,
results for Brownies were mixed, while Juniors showed a slight Improvement in Discover outcomes. However satisfaction
scores demonstrated that girls enjoy Girl Scouting:

-Ninety-eight percent agreed that they enjoyed their troop experience.

-Ninety-eight percent agreed that being a Girl Scout was a positive experience.

-Ninety-three percent agreed they would tell their friends to join Girl Scouts,

-Only 9% of girls indicated they did not plan on parficipating in Girl Scouts next year, typically stating they would be too busy
with school.

Series—Cadettes participating in series programming showed statistically significant increases in all three outcome areas:
-Discover: Cirls were better able to identify positive values, such as personal responsibility, and to engage in practical life
skills, such as effective communication.

-Connect: Girls were better able to rasolve conflicts and to advance diversity.

-Take Action: Girls indicated they were more resourceful probiem solvers and felt empowered to advocate for others who
are being treated unfairly.

Camp—Juniors attending resident camp reported statistically significant increases in Discover outcomes, specifically:
-Trying new things, meeting new people, and learning about new people and places

-Doing something that looks difficult and achieving goals

-Understanding that being a girl does not limit their choices in life

Page 5
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SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utllitles

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Cllent Assistance (Attach Detailed List) 26.000.00/10,000.00 36 000 00
G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materlals

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List)
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

SUBTOTAL 196,000.00{10,000.00,  36,000.00

% of Program Budget — 72 % |28 % 100%

Value of volunteer services and how computed: N/A

Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of
equipment, etc. (Detall on Next Page) N/A

Total Program Funds | 26,000.00{10,000.00|  36,000.00

*List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names):

QOther State, Federal or Local Government
United Way

Private Contributions

Fees Collected from Program Participants

oter plezse spectl ' Cookie revenue: 10,000.00
Total Revenues 10:00000

Page 6
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PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Inciude anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

Not applicable

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Con_tribution &Other In Kind)

* Donor information refers to who made the In kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NO = YES (1

If YES, please explain:

Not applicable.

Page /
Effective October 2012




By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned If previously disbursed.

7. Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal year end

8. Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religlous, political, fraternal or like
activities In order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relatlonship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Councilperson, Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

-Councilperson Tina Ward-Pugh is a member of the Board of Directors for Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana.

-Menisa Marshall, legislative aide for Councilperson Vicki Welch, was employed by Girl Scouts of
Kentuckiana within the last twelve months.

-Jacqueline Johnson, administrator of the South Central Neighborhood Place, was employed by Girl
Scouts of Kentuckiana within the last twelve months.

Page 8
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Required Attachments

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

List of Board of Directors

Current Financial Statement

Most Recent IRS Form 990

Articles of Incorporation

IRS Form W9

Evaluation Forms

Annual Audit

Staff List

Additional Attachments

GSK Outcomes Summary

GSRI Academic Success Summary
GSRI Cookie Program Summary
GSRI Alumnae Impact summary



¥3 I RS Pepuranenr of the Trvesiy
vt/ Internal Kevenge Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248667579
Cincinnati O 45201 Nov. 24, 28809 LTR 4168C EOD
81-0644698 000000 40
g0o1871%8
BODC: TE

GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA INC
PO BOX 32335
LOUISVYILLE KY 40232-23325

Emplover Identification Number: 61-0446698
Pergson to Contact: Mr. Gerding
Tell Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Nov. 13, 2009, request for infcrmation
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vour organization was recognized as exempt
under section 501€c){3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination lelter issved in April 1945,

Qur records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of secticn 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(al(1) and 17D(hI{IYLAYLvi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of

the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
fer vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2085, 2106, and
2R2? nf¥ the Code.

Beginning with the crganization's sixth taxable vear and all
succeeding years, it must meet one of the nublic support tests unger
section 1780(bY{12(AY{(vi) or section 509(a){2) as repcrted on Schedule
A of the Form %90. If wvour organization does not mest the public
support test for two consecutive vears, it is reqguired to file Form
990-PF, Return ¢f Private Foundation. for the second +tax vear iThat the
arganization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified
as 2 private fourdation.

1f you have ony guestions, please call us at the telephione number
shown in the hesading of this letter.



0248667579
Nov. 26, 20089 LIR 4168C EBC

61-0654698 053800 00
000187156

sy g CoHt YT Fyrr M E W
v.'i} Mi. wLlLs 5 ilv EN
POoOBOX 323538

LOUISVYILLE KY 63252-2335

Sincarely YoOurs,

useiaie T Jutlivasto
N

Michele M. Sullivan, Qpar. tlar.
hAoocounts Management Gnerztions 1



Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana

Approved 2013 Budget
Revenue
Contributions 350,000
Cookie Sales 4,014,195
Product Sales 228,000
Service Fees 147,974
United Way 32,400
Camp Fees 373,749
Program Fees 147,990
Sale of Materials 152,032
Interest 20,000
Lease 32,050
Misc. 12,900
TOTAL Revenue 5,511,290
Expense
Salaries and Benefits 3,261,352
GSUSA Defined Benefit Plan 316,000
Professional Fees 146,357
Supplies 98,450
Telephone/Internet 121,582
Postage/Shipping 36,514
Occupancy 391,584
Maintenance/Equipment Rental 27,702
Printing/Publications/Web 241,632
Travel 208,204
Trainings/Meetings 84,205
Financial Assistance 88,294
Dues 14,326
Interest 182,833
Insurance 132,885
Misc. 111,324
TOTAL Expenses 5,463,242
Operational Net 48,048
Capital Expenditures 30,275
Principal Payments 168,000
Change in Cash Position (150,227)
Depreciation 433,000
Increase (decrease) in net assets (384,952)



Officers
Chair

1% Vice Chair

2™ Vice Chair

3 Vice Chair

4% Vice Chair

Secretary

Treasurer

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana
2013-2014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Term
Vivian Blade (Cluster 3) 2013 - 2016 (1)
12905 Cockrell Ct
Louisville, KY 40299-8351
502-240-0182 (h) 502-419-2433 (w)
vivian.blade®@eiglconsulting.com

Pamela Ross (Cluster 3) 2013-2016 (1)
6012 Grandel Pointe Ct

Louisville, KY 40258

502-310-8460 (h)

pamela@successfulstrategicsolutions.com

Cynthia Torp (Cluster 3) 2013-2016 (1)
438S. 3" St

Louisville, KY 40202

502-562-0060 (w)

ctorp@solidlight-inc.com

Gail Ruga (Cluster 1) 2013-2016 (1)
109 Forest View Cove

Paducah, KY 42003

270-554-0161 (h) 270-559-3935 (c)

Sciencelady 22@yahoo.com

Sr. Sharon Sullivan  (Cluster 1) 2013 - 2016 (2)
Mount Saint Joseph

8001 Cummings Road

Maple Mount, KY 42356

270-229-4103, ext. 201 (o) 270-570-1193 (c)
sharon.sullivan@maplemount.org

Kendra Rogers (Cluster 3) 2013 - 2016 (1)
3008 Boones Trace

Crestwood KY 40014

502-241-0473 (h) 502-265-6588 (c)

kendragsk@gmail.com

Tom Gilman (Cluster 3) 2013 - 2016 (2)
10607 Ledbury Ct

Louisville KY 40243

502-244-3074 (h) 502-489-6720 (w)

tgilman@insightbb.com tom.gilman@tbs.toshiba.com

Rev. 9/10/13



Members-at-Large Term

Lynne Bowen-Lowe (Cluster 3) 2012-2015 (1)
P.O. Box 6221

Louisville, KY 40206

502-836-3283 (¢)

adbizrocks@gmail.com

Tiffany Cardwell (Cluster 3) 2013-2016 (1)
5513 Hempstead Rd

Louisville, KY 40207

502-896-4163 (h) 502-767-5273 ©

tiffany _cardwell@hotmail.com

Rhoda Faller (Cluster 3) 2011-2014 (1)
10103 Cave Creek Rd

Louisville, KY 40223

502-581-1111 (w) 502-618-1115 (h) 502-551-2860 (c)

rfaller@fallerlaw.com

Janet Fleck (Cluster 3) 2013 - 2016 (1)
2123 Maryland Avenue

Louisville KY 40205

502-479-7994 (h)  502-693-4805 (c)

jbfleck2123@insightbb.com

Joanna Haas (Cluster 3) 2013-2016 (1)
4021 Elmwood Ave

Louisville, KY 40207

502-424-7114 (c)

jhaas@brains4business.com

Louis Heuser, MD (Cluster 3) 2013-2014 (1)
626 East Main St, #104

Louisville, KY 40202

502-583-4134 (h) 502-893-7833 (0) 502-773-1638 (c)

doctorheuser@heuserclinic.com

Peggy Heuser - peggy@heuserclinic.com

Rick King (Cluster 3) 2013-2016 (1)
4409 Stoneham Place

Louisville, KY 40299

502-290-7884 (h) 502-817-6086 (c)

rickking@eaton.com

Rev. 9/10/13 2



Carla Kiser _(Cluster 3)
12709 St Clair Dr
Louisville KY 40243
502-594-9986 (c)
carlakiser@ymail.com

Ellen Bell Leake (Cluster 2)

499 Gene Campbell Rd

Lebanon, KY 40033

270-692-2136 (W) 270-692-4299 (h)

eleake@ckcac.org eb leake@hotmail.com

Terri Massey (Cluster 3)

499 Horton Rd

Lagrange, KY 40031
502-241-1149 (h) 502-445-1925 (c)
tmassey13@gmail.com

Karen Morrison (Cluster 3)

13207 Snowden Valley

Goshen KY 40026

502-228-3098 (h) 502-583-0075 (W)
Karen@gildasclublouisville.org

Linda Poteet (Cluster 3)

3509 Blakemore Ln

LaGrange, KY 40031

502-774-7211 (w) 502-298-8032 (c)
linda_poteet@B-F.com

Theresa Reno-Weber (Cluster 3)
527 W. Jefferson St

Louisville, KY 40202

502-475-7954
theresa.reno-weber@louisvilleky.gov

Alex Rohleder (Cluster 3)
2710 Razor View Ct
Louisville, KY 40299
502-429-8223

arohleder@insightbb.com

Teather Sanders (Cluster 3)
1086 Martini Lane

Bedford KY 40006
502-744-8767 (h)
teather.sanders@gmail.com

2012 - 2015 (2)

2013-2016 (2)

2013-2016(1)

2011 - 2014 (2)

2013-2016 (1)

2013-2016 (1)

2013-2014 (1)

2011 - 2014 (2)

Rev. 9/10/13 3



Joyce Seymour (Cluster 3) 2012-2015 (1)
1301 Bent Willow Ln

Louisville, KY 40214

502-366-3892 (h) 502-553-9241 (c)

jespud@bellsouth.net

Leslie Buddeke Smart, CFRE (Cluster 3) 2012-2015 (1)
2325 Woodford Pl

Louisville, KY 40205

502-599-2966 (c)

leslie.smart@nortonhealthcare.org

Tina Ward-Pugh (Cluster 3) 2012-2015 (1)
150 N. Galt Ave

Louisville, KY 40206

502-243-5382 (h)

tina.ward-pugh®louisvilleky.gov

Roland Williams (Cluster 2) 2012-2014 (1)
2225 Elmcrest Dr

Bardstown, KY40004

502-348-5433 (c)

coach_roe@yahoo.com

Ex-Offico Member

Kurt Ruga

109 Forest View Cove

Paducah, KY 42003

270-554-0161 (h) 270-210-5150 (c)

kurtruga@comcast.net
Girl Members of the Board - 2013-2014

Emily Anderson (Cluster 4) Katie Clark (Cluster 1) Daysi Zapata (Cluster 4)
4165 Lakeside Drive 5245 Jewell Lane 1056 Summerfield Drive
Sellersburg, IN 47172 Paducah, KY 42001 Louisville, KY 40220
502-640-6905 (h) (270) 556 - 2790 (h) 502-220-8312
nosrednaylime@gmail.com guineapig2@comcast.net daysizapatalé6@gmail.com
Julia Bache (Cluster 3) Zoe Thompson (Cluster 4) Olivia Lund (Cluster 3)
2901 Wood Briar Court 6203 Breeze Hill Road 2122 Highland Springs Place
Louisville, KY 40241 Crestwood, KY 40014 Louisville, Kentucky 40245
(502) 423-0899 (h) 502-243-3909 502-523-4079
juliabache@insightbb.com xe24@insightbb.com calsoftballgirl8@gmail.com

Rev. 9/10/13 4
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)

Public Support and Revenue

Contributions
Cookie Sales
Product Sales
Service Fees
United Way
Camp Fees
Program Fees
Sale of Materials
Interest Income
Lease Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Public Support &

£ des

Salaries and Benefits
Professional Fees/Outside
‘Supplies

Telephone
Postage/Shipping
Occupancy
Maintenance/Rental of Eq
Printing, Web, IT

Travel
Conferences/Meetings
Financlal Assistance
Organization Dues

Int Exp Short or Long Ter
Insurance

Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total Expenses
/
Excess Revenue Over

Capital Expense

GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA Page

Statement of Activities

As Of OCT 31, 2013

For All Departments

MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

Last Last
Budget Actual Variance Year Budget Actual Varlance Year
$25,000 $31,053 $6,053 $38,707 $265,000 $200,823 ($64,177) $325,085
$0 ($10,998) {$10,998) ($11,889) $4,014,193 $3,580,122 ($434,071) $4,193,450
$0 $2,754 $2,754 ($339) $0 (524,304) ($24,304) $3,227
$0 $8,935 $8,935 $8,342 $147,973 $128,852 ($19,121) $19,702
$2,700 $437 ($2,263) $0 $27,000 $29,164 - $2,164 $0
$3,829 $4,657 $828 $2,988 $50,054 $158,409 $108,355 $197,522
$467 $21,801 $21,334 $21,976 $328,319 $111,338 ($216,981) $136,892
$17,100 $20,245 $3,145 $24,879 $125,732 $128,667 $2,935 $157,848
$1,667 $30,828 $29,161 ($14,545) $16,667 $110,903 $94,236 $98,283
$3,000 $4,072 $1,072 $4,072 $26,050 $40,716 $14,666 $41,055
$1,075 ($8,853) ($9,928) ($5,107) $10,750 $25,077 $14,327 $4,043
$54,838 $104,929 $50,091 $69,082 $5,011,738 $4,489,768 ($521,970) $5,178,005
$300,795 $325,792 ($24,996) $314,378 $3,058,398 $2,675,776 $382,622 $2,985,650
$6,843 $16.635 ($9,793) $22,660 $136,777 $173,519 ($36,743) $246,360
$3,744 $9,723 {35,978) $6,526 $92,910 $72,463 $20,447 $130,707
$9,189 $10,979 ($1,790) $7,680 $101,661 $966,560 $5,131 $04,492
$4,665 $490 $4,175 $1,630 $32,744 $24,865 $7,879 $33,840
$26,692 $29,755 ($3,063) $29,201 $334,272 $306,008 $28,264 $290,329
$4,630 $2,417 $2,212 $665 $25,986 $27,924 ($1,938) $68,132
$21,697 $18,554 $3,143 $20,606 $226,018 $161,656 $64,362 $128,761
$15,812 $16,919 ($1,107) $0,914 $184,761 $151,584 $33,167 $150,692
$4,388 $10,111 ($5,723) $3,525 $74,208 $38,832 $35,376 $39,582
$13,214 $8,865 $4,350 $16,239 $79,133 $48,960 $30,173 $117,503
$431 $666 ($236) $786 $13,245 $4,193 .$9,083 $0,024
$14,500 $14,024 $476 $14,783 $153,833 $147,224 $6,609 $161,736
$10,935 $16,699 ($5,764) $10,682 $138,335 $156,944 ($18,809) $110,487
$1,361 $12,027 ($10,646) $15,678 $78,727 $91,677 ($12,850) $112,368
35,579 35,579 1 36,002 365,790 355,785 5 360,920
$474,495 $520,234 ($54,739) $511,246  $5086,827  $4,533,881 $552,047  $5,040,606
($419,657) ($424,305) (34,648) ($442,164) ($75,000) ($44,113) $30,877 $137,400
0 4,805 (4.805) 6,314 0 8,112 (8,112) 72,756

7
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Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana Page 172
Statement of Financial Position

As Of OCT 31, 2013
For All Departments

)

Cumrent Year Previous Year Change Percent
Incr(Decr)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $344,378 $386,258 ($41,880) 89
Money Markets $70,877 $95,775 ($24,897) 74
Cash Clearing $78,475 $59,868 $18,607 131
Promise To Give Recelvable $318,415 $372,627 ($54,212) 85
Accounts Receivable $22,601 $32,973 ($10,372) 69
Prepaid Expenses $41,171 $60,414 ($19,243) 68
inventory $65,281 $69,325 ($4,044) 94
Total Current Assets $941,198 $1,077,239 ($136,041) 87
OTHER ASSETS
Operating Reserves $2,443,141 $2,748,742 ($305,601) 89
~*~qng Term Raserves $1,445,557 $1,398,096 $47,461 103
\. _Jnor Restricted Funds $675,094 $530,287 $144,807 127
Endowment Fund $1,150,680 $976,040 $174,640 118
Beneficlal Interest - Jacobs $1,434,607 $1,336,977 $97,630 107
Beneficial Interest - Houchens $290,268 $279,795 $10,473 104
Due To/From LLC $0 $41,138 ($41,138) 0
Total Other Assets $7,439,347 $7,311,076 $128,271 102
LAND, BLDGS. & EQUIP.
Land, Bldgs. & Equipment $16,700,310 $16,610,531 $89,779 101
Less Accum Depr. ($6,793,541) ($6,360,787) ($432,754) 107
Net Land, Bidg & Equipment $9,906,769 $10,249,744 ($342,975) 97
Total Assets $18,287,314 $18,638,059 ($350,745) 98



11/18/2013 Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana Page 272
2:58 PM Statement of Financial Position

As Of OCT 31, 2013
For All Departments

)

-

Current Year Previous Year Change Percent
Iner(Decr)
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $52,833 $66,528 ($13,695) 79
Payroll Withholdings ($13,913) $18,380 ($32,293) (76)
Accrued Expenses $2,517 $1,654 $883 152
Defarred Income $200,645 $72,994 $127,650 275
Custodial Funds $14,981 $170,243 ($155,262) 9
Security Daposit $3,504 $3,504 $0 100
Short Term Dabt $0 $0 $0 0
Total Current Liabilities $255,534 $329,998 ($74,483) 77

Long Term Debt $3,362,452 $3,573,951 {$211,500) 94
Total Liabilities $3,617,985 $3,903,948 ($285,962) 93

e )

\ _{ASSETS
Unrestricted $10,657,936 $10,854,630 ($196,684) g8
Board Designated (Unrestricted) $383,526 $401,639 ($18,113) a5
Net Profit / (Loss) (854,312) $62,951 (3117,263) (86)
Total Unrestricted $10,987,150 $11,319,220 ($332,070) o7
Temporarily Restricted $1,202,209 $1,095,830 $106,380 110
Permanently Restricted $2,479,970 $2,319,062 $160,908 107
Total Net Assets $3,682,179 $3,414,891 $267,288 108
Total Liabilities & Net Assets $18,287,314 $18,638,059 ($350,745) 98



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Department

Internal Revenue Service

of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation)

Open to Public

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable:

Address | GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

D Employer identification number

L“r?é'AZe Doing Business As 61-0444698
v Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Temn- 1 2115 LEXINGTON ROAD 502-636-0900

Amended

return City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code

[ Jheeie=- | LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

pend

G Gross receipts $ 8,754,761-

H(a) Is this a group return

"9 |'F Name and address of principal officer LORA TUCKER

SAME AS C ABOVE

for affiliates? r__IYes LZ] No
H(b) Are all affiliates included? Clves [L_INo

| Taxexempt status: [ X] 501(c)(3) L_1501(c)(

)< (insertno.) | 4947(a)(1)or L[ 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number P>

J Website: > WWW . GSKENTUCKIANA . ORG
K Form of organization: | X] Corporation [ | Trust || Association L | otherp> [ L Year of formation: 19 3 2| m State of legal domicile: K'Y
Parti| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: GIRL SCOUTING BUILDS GIRLS OF
::: COURAGE, CONFIDENCE AND CHARACTER, WHO MAKE THE WORLD A BETTER
g 2 Check this box P> L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
32| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, BE 18) e 3 24
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1b) . ... ... 4 24
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 187
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | ... ... ..o 6 6431
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 ... 0.......................;;;ceeeeiieeees: 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
2 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) ... e 534,223. 526,306.
g1 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL INe 29) . ... 551,636. 354,585,
E 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 166,166, 249,635,
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢,and 116} ... 4,771,054. 4,612,138,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 6 ) 023, 079. 5 I 742, 664.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 141,140. 89,117.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . ... 0. 0.
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 3,572,600. 3,458, 416.
2 | 46a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) .. ... ... 0. 0.
:‘l’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 416,736.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e} ... 2,610,748, 2,377,382,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 6,324,488. 5,924,9 15.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ...............................occcoeeeeee -301, 409. -182, 251.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5( 20 Total assets (Part X, N8 1) __.............ooooo oot 18,306,238, 18,142,847.
251 21 Total liabilities (Part X, BN@26) ... 3,974,736.[ 3,768,198.
é’ug_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ................................... 14,331,502, 14,374,649,

[Part 1T | Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LLORA TUCKER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L] PTIN
Paid |[BARBARA A. LASKY stemos [£00015280
Preparer |Firm's name _p, ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm's EIN p» 61-1227965
Use Only | Firm's address p, 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {(see instructions) ... @es L_INo
232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEF SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 Page?2
Staternent of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1T T O U TPV PPV UUU RSP PRSP P PP PT LTI D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
GIRL SCOUTING IS THE PREMIER LEADERSHIP ORGANIZATION FOR GIRLS. IN
GIRL SCOUTING, THE GIRLS LEARN TO DISCOVER, CONNECT AND TAKE ACTION,

GIRL SCOUTING, 1t B s T ER

TN COOPERATION WITH DEDICATED VOLUNTEERS AND STAFF.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

0 prior PO 000 01 800EZ? L. [Cves [XIno
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... :IYes Eﬂ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(@3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each mservice reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 4,617,395- including grants of $ 891117- ) (Revenue $ 4,917,671- )
ACROSS A 64-COUNTY AREA THAT INCLUDES THE WESTERN HALF OF KENTUCKY AND
PART OF SOUTHERN INDIANA, THE COUNCIL SERVED NEARLY 20,000 GIRL
MEMBERS, AGES 5-17, AND 6,000 ADULT MEMBERS. OUR FOCUS IS HELPING
S LEADERS AS THEY HAVE FUN AND CONNECT WITH

GIRLS BECOME TOMORROW
TVITIES, CAMP, TRAVEL AND

OTHERS THROUGH PROGRAMS SUCH AS TROOP ACT
CLUDED: GIRLS CO-SPONSORING

COMMUNITY SERVICE. HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2012 IN
: S OF GIRLS TO WASHINGTON

AND BUILDING A HABITAT HOUSE; TAKING HUNDRED
0D0TH ANNIVERSARY OF GIRL

TO LEARN ABOUT GOVERNMENT AND CELEBRATE THE
O 5,538 GIRLS WHO COULD NOT

SCOUTING; PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE T
AFFORD THE GIRL SCOUT I EADERGHIP EXPERIENCE; AND HONORING 24 GIRLS WHO

EARNED THEIR GOLD AWARD.

4b  (Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4¢  (Code: ) (Expenses $ inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses > 4,617,395,
Form 990 (2012)
232002
12-10-12
2
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Form 990 (2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698  page3
[Part iV l Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1 TYes, " COMPIBte SCRETUIE A e 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part1 ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | ... ... 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, :
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Dy PArt Ml oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V e 0] X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIil, 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAE Ve e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mors of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl s 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SCHETUIE D, PAItIX | | ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. . 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 114 | X
12a Did the organization obtain sebarate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
SChedule D, Parts XIand Xl et h e R 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV | .. .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines & and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, PAItI ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1¢ and Ba? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, PAItI ||| || . ... 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, PArt i | e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? __.......................... 20b
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
3
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Form 990 (2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page4
[PartIV]C

hecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partstandt .~ 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE U e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'NO", O IO lINE 25 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY B OOt OIS Y e e, 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ2? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAIT |\ \ooooooeoeoeee oo oo oot e e eee e eee e 25b X
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedute L, Part i .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 et 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIt Il ||| oottt 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| a3 | X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 34 X
X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, i€ 2 | . e 36 X
87 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers ars required to complete Schedule O .o e 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012 __GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698  page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartv D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... .. 1a 15
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... e — —— 1c [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 187
b If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . 3a X
b If "Yes," hasit filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule® 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8sge-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrM 82827 . e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear [ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 70 X
T Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
@ If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? _ | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PeISON? 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) ... . .. 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lisu of Form 10412 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .~~~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ..~~~ 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand ... ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? .. . 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © ... ... .. 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698  pPage6
nance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion N this Part VI o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 24

I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commiitee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 24

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ...

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

4
5
6

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or Other Person? . .........ccoeieeeecemenneneenes
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders? ...

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

mmore members of the GOVEMING DOGY? ... ..o
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? i
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions underta
3 THE QOVEIMING DOAY? ... \oooeeeeoeceminsesi e s
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ...
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

»

oo (s |w
I PR E o o e

ik

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

11

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14
15

16;

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUIPOSEST o iieeeicieenneanas
a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befare filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees Of the OFGaNIZAHON | ... .. ..o
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable BNtity GUANG NG YA ... | ooiiiiiiieeieicorrereeses e o
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such ITANGEMEIEST oS S i

No

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

13

belbalbe  [¢|pe [palbe  |>lg

14

o

15a

15b X

16a X

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »KY,IN,TN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website @ Another’s website [X] Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
GREG CARDWELL-COPENHEFER - 502-636-0900
2115 LEXINGTON ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 4020 6
12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. . 61-0444698  Page7
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V!

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
4a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; institutional trustess: officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|___] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | oot cr':gf'ﬁ'gg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Siicsy and eidiiectaifiustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g % z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g En and related
below SZl1E€l1E183 = organizations
i) |S|E|£ |5 (58l
(1) GREG CARDWELL 40.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER X 88,682. 0. 5,796.
(2) LORA TUCKER 40.00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER X 124,683. 0. 9,938.
(3) VIOLA PETTY 40.00
CHIEF OPERATIONAL OFFICER X 50,159. 0. 2,251.
(4) BRUCE KERSLAGER 40.00
CHIEF OF STAFF X 72,249. 0. 7,792.
(5) CYNTHIA WELLER 30.00
BOARD PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MARCIA SEGAL 10.00
1ST VICE PRES X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JANET FLECK 1.00
2ND VICE PRES X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) SR. SHARON SULLIVAN 3.00
3RD VICE PRES X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) GAIL RUGA 2.00
4TH VICE PRES X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) VIVIAN BLADE 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) THOMAS GILMAN 3.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) LYNNE BOWEN-LOWE 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) RHODA FALLER 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JOANNA HAAS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) CARLA KISER 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ELLEN BELL LEAKE 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ALTEATA MCWILLIAMS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCQUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 Page8
art Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) . (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (donot cr';‘;(siﬂggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustese) from from related other
(listany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | £ - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related s | € 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g é and related
below | g £].|2 2= organizations
CEHHHE
(18) KAREN MORRISON 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(19) LINDA POTEET 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) KENDRA ROGERS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(21) PAMELA ROSS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(22) TEATHER SANDERS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(23) ANNA DEARL SENTER 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(24) JOYCE SEYMOUR 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(25) LESLIE SMART 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(26) ELAINE STEVENS 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
b Swbtoml > 335,773. 0. 25,777.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1band 16) ... > 335,773. 0.] 25,777,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | = 1
Yes | No
38 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
6 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCR PErSOM ... ..ot ieiaea 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
232008 SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
12-10-12
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GIRI, SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0444698

Form 990
lﬁaﬂ V“J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(istany | £ 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | = B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | £ | £ 2 and related
organizations| 5 | & gle organizations
below |2 . 5 E 5
line) ElZ2|5|2 ||
(27) CYNTHIA TORP 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(28) TINA WARD-PUGH 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VI, Section A, line 1¢

232201
07-25-12
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Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCOUTS_OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 Page9
Eart g!fl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl ..o o s s L]
A) — (B) — () T
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?ygr%uta)%cr!lég?d
exempt function business sections 512,
_ revenue revenue 513, or 514
£ 2| 1a Federated campaigns ... 1a 29,000,
g 3 b Membershipdues ... ... ib
.,;'E ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c 92,995,
gi d Related organizations ... 1d
té VE, e Govemment grants (contributions) 1e
) 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3£ similar amounts not included above 1 404 311,
ag|  SmaramomRIm e T e
‘é-g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: 17,657.
G&| h Total Add lines 181 oo | < 526,306,
Business Code
8 2 3 PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 900099 354,585, 354 ,585.
2 b
38| .
) e
a § All other program service revenue ...
| g Total AddiNes 282 i ssssssssmssissisisii > 354,585,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SIMilar aMOUNTS) ... oo oeeereeeceecememrmsesec e » 139,339, 139,339,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYAMIES ...oooooereeceemmoerseeee azzmznssssses stz »
()) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ... 49,198,
b Less: rental expenses ... .. 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) ... 49,198,
d Net rental inCOme or (10S8) ... oooveccerceriimnsissnernennnics: » 49,198, 49,198,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i Other
assets other than inventory 137,087,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... 26,791,
c Gainor(loss) ... 110,296,
d Net gain OF (I088) ....c..uemmmmeressernmssreesseoos pzzsssszssesss > 110,286, 110,296,
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 92,995, of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, N8 18 . .ooieeceeiaceecines a 34,210,
£ b Less: direct EXpenses ... b 34,356.
(o]
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... > -146., -146.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... a
b Less: direct eXpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowWances ..o a| 7,478,148.
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. ... b| 2.950,950. _
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of iInventory ..o |_d 4,527,198, 4,527,198,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a MISC 900099 35,888, 35,888,
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ...............
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 35,888.
42 Total revenue. See instructions. ..o 5,742,664, 4,917,671, 0. 298,687,
35012 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012
art

GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0444698 page10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part V.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)

Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
eneral expenses

Fundraising

expenses

1

2

3

10
"

Q@ =+ 0o a0 T p

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

S

P 00T oD

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine22
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 __
Benefits paid to or formembers
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Othersalariesandwages ... .
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payrolltaxes . . . .. ...
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Lobbying .
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees .
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses

Travel e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Insurance ...

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

OUTSIDE PRINTING, SUBSC

89,117.

89,117.

335,773.

136,159.

174,931.

24,683.

2,357,936.

1,861,706,

281,348.

214,882.

275,844.

172,274.

67,913.

35,657.

237,080.

148,065.

58,369.

30,646.

251,783.

157,247.

61,989.

32,547.

13,100.

13,100.

20,000.

20,000.

236,832.

212,381.

23,126.

1,325.

314,784.

270,283.

29,173,

15,328.

428,746.

415,819.

9,476.

3,451.

162,062.

146,218.

7,942.

7,902,

77,854.

61,802.

15,724.

328.

191,062.

162,094.

21,235.

7,733.

437,889.

413,283.

18,037.

6,569.

159,588.

126,075.

23,938.

9,575,

91,762.

68,677.

9,329.

13,756.

RECRUITMENT

.78,490.

74,147.

2,042,

2,301.

EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAIN
INVESTMENT EXPENSES/BAN

75,254.

59,451.

11,288.

4,515.

56,496.

16,545.

38,088.

1,863.

All other expenses

33,463.

26,052.

3,736.

3,675.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

5,924,915.

4,617,395,

890,784.

416,736.

3[R

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp»- |:| if followlng SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010 12-10-12
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rm 990 (2012)

[PariX |

GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA,

61-0444698 page11

art X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X ..o L_l
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterest-bearing ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 633,855.] 2 204,440,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net .. ... ... 257,078.] 3 328,607.
4 Accounts receivable,Net ..o 34,684.] 4 47,322,
§ Loans and other recsivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)() voluntary
» employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 8 Inventories for sale Or Use 77,027.] 8 65,116.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 27,359.] 9 22,159.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of ScheduleD . 10a 17,090,051,
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 6,827,497. 10,610,664.| 10c 10,262,554.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 6,573,143.] 11 7,202,649,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part [V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets e, 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11 . 92,428.] 15 10,000,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 18,306,238.] 16 18,142,847,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 112 ,325.] 17 160 ’ 034.
18 Grantspayable | e, 18
19 Deferred revenue ... 27,744.] 19 94,956.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 73,036.] 21 4 ’ 602.
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
§ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part ll of Schedule L ... .. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 3,758,127.] 23 3 ] 05 i 102.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SOROAUIE D ...\ 3,504.] 25 3,504.
__ 126 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... . . 3,974,736, 26 3,768,198,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D_ﬂ and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. |
é 27 Unrestricted netassets ... 11,232:732- 27 11,008,492-
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 694,471.[ 28 712,116.
g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 2,404,299.] 2 2,654,041.
. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P D
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
= 33 Total netassets or fund balanCes 14,331:502- 33 14,374,649-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances ... 18,306,238.] 34 18,142,847,
Form 990 (2012)
232011
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Form 990 (2012) GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page12
-ﬁeconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XI ... @

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), N€ 12) ... 1 5,742,664.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iN€ 25) ... .. e 2 5,924,9 15.

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline1 ... ... ... i 3 -182,251.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}) 4 14,331,502,

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 34,111,
6 Donated services and use of facilities .. 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . ... 7
8 Priorperiod adjUStMeNTS e 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... 9 191, 287.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Part X, line 33,
CORITTIN (B)) oooeoiii oottt ii e e s ettt eee s i e e it e ee sttt e 10 14,374:649-
[Part X[ Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XIl ...
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:I Cash Accrual l___] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ... 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
X] Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis L__I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

AC AN OMB GIrCUIAr A183? ||| oo oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takento undergosuchaudits oo 3b
Form 990 (2012)
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support ——z—oﬁ—

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698

] Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2 [
s (]
4 [

o0 #0 0

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ IAXI).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E))

A hospital of a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A){iv). (Complete Part L)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemnmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.}

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

1 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Typel b D Type ll c D Type Il - Functionally integrated d |—_—| Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(2)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 11, or Type il
SUPPOTING OFGANIZALION, CNBOK HIS DOX L. 11ooioirr oo oo T ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A personwho directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported OFGANIZANONT oo oo 11g(i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in () ABOVET .. ... oo 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) oF (i) ADOVETP ... ... i 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported () EIN (1) Type of organization {(i¥)Is the organizationf (v) Did you notiy the orgag‘.{zi;t'%},“g] col. | (vif) Amount of monetary
organization {described on Iines.1-9 n col. {1) listed in your! qrgamzatlon in col. (i) organized in the support
above o IRC section _ [governing document?| (i) of your support? u.s.?
(see instructions)) Yoo No You No Yoo No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

 Part I | 0(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b){1}{A)(vi
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 794,406.] 691,131.| 492,945.[ 534,223. 478,365, 2,991,070,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 794,406.[ 691,131.] 492,945.] 534,223.] 478, 365. 2,991,070,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

comn(® 3,295.
6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 iram line 4. 2,987,775,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 794,406.] 691,131.] 492,945, 534,223.[ 478,365, 2,991 070.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 175,758- 147,514- 95,959. 124,733. 175,227. 719,191-

9 Net income from unrslated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,710,261,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 38,444,779.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere ... ... » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () 14 80.53 ¢

15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 75.21 1y

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 1 3, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
| Part Il | Support Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... . ...
8 Public support Supiragtiine 7c from line 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 (f} Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

CAddlines10aand10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ............
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

check this box and SEOP HEre ... i » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column O 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part HLline 15 o ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column ® 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line7 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... » I:l

232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0444698

Identification of Excess Contributions

Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2012
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection *** -
. . Total E
Contiiitors/Name Contributions Cont:i‘:)ﬁ?ons
LKELLOGG COMPANY 77,.500. 3,295.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part I, Line 5 3,295,

223171 05-01-12




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
{(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
e e P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698

[PartT ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b DN 2

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatendofyear . .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year .. ...

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. e :] Yes D No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

IMDErmMiSSIDIO BrVALE DENEIIL? ... oot e et [ 1ves L INo
] Part 1l | Conservation Easements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

[~ T t B < -]

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements ... ... 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ... 2¢c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter | . . .. s 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... ... I:! Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170()(4)(B)()

AN SECHON T7OMNANBNID? oo oot oo Clves [ne
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL ine 1 . ... » $
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X ... > s
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 890, Part VI, ine 1 s |
b Assetsincluded in FOM A0, Part X ettt » 3
Ia_al-gg ) For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page2
art [il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e |:| Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
D Yes

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ...
Part iV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? 1 Yes

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

@No

Amount
G BegINNING BAIANCE e 73,036.
d AQAIIONS AUING TNE YBAI oo ettt
e Distributions duringthe year ... 68,434,
FENAING DaIANCE e e 4,602.
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 217 [ No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XIIl ... D

{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... 2,404,299, 2,371,822, 2,252,769, 2,004,012, 1,994,133,
b Contributions 141,639, 198,838, 8,474, 12,540, 9,879,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 108,103. -166,361, 110,579, 236,217,
d Grants orscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ...
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance ... 2,654,041, 2,404,299, 2,371,822, 2,252,769, 2,004,012,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowmentp> 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a())] X
(i) TOIBEA OFGANIZAONS || ___....\.oiioiiooooooeoeoooooooooeooeeoooeo oo oo oeeeee oo 3a(ji) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . ... ... ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 Land. 1,844,252. 1,844,252,
b BUIdiNGS oo, 12,896,251.] 4,916,542, 7,979,709.
¢ Leasehold improvements .. . ... ...
d Equipment 2,349,548.] 1,910,955. 438,593,
10,262,554.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page3
[ Part VH| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B)
€
(3)]
(3]
it}
©)
H)
[0)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part Vill| Investments - Program Related. see Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1)}

(2)

()]

@

(5)

(6}

@

8

©

(19
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

I Part IX I Other Assets. see Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(0]
2
3)
@)
()]
(6)
(7)
(8)
@)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COL (B lIN€ 15.) . oot | 2
Part Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) SECURITY DEPOSIT 3,504,
)]

4

5

(6)

)

&

©
(i9)
(1)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25.) _............. > 3,504,
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIH . _..............

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page4
]Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... .. ... ... 1 6 r 001 ) 356,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on inVeStMeNtS .. ... 2a 34,111.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 33,294.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 2d 191,287,

e Addlines 2athrough 2d .. . 20 258,692.
3 Subtractine2e from liNe 1 .. . ... e 3| 5,742,664.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b ... ... | 4a

b Other(Describein Part XIL) [Lab

C A INES 4B aNd A e, 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], fine 12.) ..., 5 5,742,664.
]T’art X_l_Reconclllatlon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e, 1 5,958,2009.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ., 2a 33 h 294.

b Prioryearadjustments . . ... 2b

€ ONErlOoSSES ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) . e 2d

e AddliNes 2athrough 2d ..o ee oo 2e 33,294.
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 . 3 | 5,924,915,
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b .. . ... | 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIL) ... .. Lab ,

C AdDNNES 4aand b e 4c 0.
5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 18.) ..o 5 5,924,915,

| Part Xlil'i| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART IV, LINE 1B: COLLECT MEMBERSHIP DUES AND REMIT THEM TO THE NATIONAL

ORGANIZATION, GIRL SCOUTS USA

PART V, LINE 4: TO PROVIDE GENERAL OPERATING SUPPORT TO THE

ORGANIZATION'S VARIOUS PROGRAMS THAT BUILD COURAGE, CONFIDENCE AND

CHARACTER IN OUR MEMBERS.

PART X, LINE 2: MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 Pages
[Part XM supplemental Information (continued)

WOULD NOT MEET THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD

BE IMMATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY,

THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN

RECORDED IN THE OPERATING STATEMENT OR ACCRUED IN THE BALANCE SHEET.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO

EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS

FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF PERPETUAL TRUSTS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Ll Sy
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, >
ﬁf:i:{“::&::::es:::iw or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key smployees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:I Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

jili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . - ﬂ(eraislar (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaine% by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e e o from activity fundraiser to or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total o iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieesieeeiceiiesiieeseceieseiieiiecieeseeinnce >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
232081
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heduIeG Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-

0444698 Page 2

undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
GOLF DESSERTS (a;:’;‘:ti’;)et“:::jgh
TOURNAMENTS [FIRST 3 col. (o))
° (event type) (event type) (total number} )
=
-
§ 1 Grossrecepts 23,442, 72,226. 31,537, 127,205.
2 Less: Contributions . ... 19,058. 42,400. 31,537- 92,995-
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line2) . . 4,384, 29,826. 34,210.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes ... .. ...
[73
o
gi;_ 6 Rentffacilitycosts 5,744. 7,440. 13,184.
>
w
‘g 7 Food and beverages 780. 6,991. 7,771.
=
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses . ... ... .. 25,161.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ( 46 s 116 L)
11_Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 » -11 , 906,

[Part il

Gammg Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) {d) Total gaming (add
(] . . .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo |  (€) Othergaming |/ (a) through col. (c))
(]
3
o
1 GroSsSrevenue ...................occccoeeno.......
o|2 Cashprizes . . ...
@
g
213 Noncashprizes .. . ... . ...
i
3]
£]4 Rentfaciitycosts
[a]
5 Otherdirectexpenses .. ...
L] Yes % L] Yes 9% (L] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor ...~ No D No |:| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (dy .. .. > |( )
18 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd, and i@ 7 ..o | 3
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ... ...~~~ [j Yes L] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes || No

b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E) 2012 GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698 page3
11 Does the organization dperate gaming activities with nonmembers? L_IYes jﬁ
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer Charitable GAMINGT e ettt et s [Cyves [ Ino

13 indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

b An outside facility
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

13a %
13b %

Name P»

Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . ... |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | ] and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Description of services provided P>

D Director/officer l:' Employee l:‘ Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization raquired under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the StAte QAMING TCBNSET o o ooiooooeoooeoeeoeoeoeooeoeeee s Clves [lno

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » 3
IPaI't |V| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part Ili,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2012

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Department of the Trsseury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.  inapection
Name of the organization | Employer identification number
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PLACE. GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA ADVOCATES FOR ALL GIRLS AND HELPS

THEM BUILD CHARACTER AND GAIN SKILLS FOR SUCCESS IN LIFE. 1IN

PARTNERSHIP WITH COMMITTED ADULTS AND COMMUNITIES, WE INSPIRE GIRLS TO

DEVELOP STRONG VALUES, LEADERSHIP SKILLS, SOCIAL CONSCIENCE AND

CONVICTION ABOUT THEIR OWN POTENTIAL AND SELF-WORTH.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL HAVE,

AND MAY EXERCISE, THE POWERS OF THE BOARD IN THE INTERIM BETWEEN BOARD

MEETINGS, EXCEPT THAT THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL NOT HAVE THE POWER TO

ADOPT THE BUDGET, OR TO TAKE ANY ACTION WHICH IS CONTRARY TO, OR A

SUBSTANTIAL DEPARTURE FROM, THE DIRECTION ESTABLISHED BY THE BOARD, OR

WHICH REPRESENTS A MAJOR CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS, BUSINESS OR POLICY OF THE

COUNCIL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF THE 990, AFTER REVIEW BY

THE INTERNAL STAFF, WAS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEES FOR

REVIEW AND A RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL TO THE BOARD OR THE BOARD'S

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR FINAL APPROVAL. AN APROVED COPY OF THE 990 IS MADE

AVAILABLE TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO FILING THIS FORM WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SIGN CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ANNUALLY. AS A CONDITION

OF EMPLOYMENT, ALL EMPLOYEES ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO COMPLETE SUCH A

DISCLOSURE UPON HIRE. SHOULD A CONFLICT BE DISCLOSED, THE PERSON WITH THE

CONFLICT MUST LEAVE THE ROOM AND NOT PARTICIPATE IN ANY DISCUSSIONS OR

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0444698

VOTES CONCERNING THE MATTER. THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING MUST REFLECT THE

DISCLOSURE OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND THAT THE CONFLICTED PARTY WAS

REMOVED AND DID NOT PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSION OR VOTING. IF THERE IS A

QUESTION AS TO THE EXISTENCE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THE INDIVIDUAL WITH

THE POTENTIAL CONFLICT MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTING ON

WHETHER OR NOT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: BASE SALARY DETERMINED BY THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS BASED ON GUIDELINES PROVIDED BY GSUSA FOR THE SIZE, LOCATION,

DEMOGRAPHICS, ETC. OF THE COUNCIL. INCREASES ARE DETERMINED BY A BOARD

APPRATISAL COMMITTEE. DOCUMENTATION FROM GSUSA ON SALARY COMPARABLES IS ON

FILE IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: THROUGH THE IRS, OUR FORM 990 IS

AVATLABLE FOR VIEWING THROUGH GUIDESTAR.ORG. WE ALSO MAKE OUR FORM 990 AND

OTHER APPLICABLE FORMS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST DURING NORMAIL BUSINESS HOURS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ANY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S

DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF PERPETUAL TRUSTS 191, 287.

THE PROCEDURES HAVE NOT CHANGED SINCE PREVIOUS FILINGS OF FORM 990.

01-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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(B00712P60243
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Article 1I of the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation are heréby amérided. The'textof = = ~
the amended article is as set forth below. The amendment was adopted by a 2/3 vote of the
members present and voting at a duly called meeting thereof, at which a quorum was present,
held on April 8, 2006.

rticle I -Name an on

1. Effective as of the filing of these articles with the Kentucky Secretary of State; the
name of the corporation ("Council”) shall be Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc.

2. The existence of the Council shalt be perpetual.
Article 11~ Purposg

The specific and primary purpose for which this Councll Is formed Is to offer girls
residing within fts jurisdiction an opportunity to participate in the Girl Scout program, in
accordance with the purpose of the Girl Scout movement In the United States of America, which
is to build girls of courage, confidence and character, who make the world a better place, and
o that end to develop, manage, and maintain Girl Scouting throughout the -area of its
jurlsdiction, in such manner and subject to such limitations as prescribed by the Constitution,
bylaws; and policies of Girl Scouts of the United States of America, and by the terms of the
charter granted to this Counil by Girl Scouts of the United States of America.

The purpose for which the Coundit is formed is exclusively charitable and educational as
contemplated by Section 501 (c)(3) of the" Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended from
time to time (the "Code”). Any references herein to any provision of such Code shall be
deemed to mean such provision as now or hereafter existing, amended, supplemented, or
superseded, as the case may be.

icle III ~

The powers of the Council shall include the powers:

1. To collect, receive, borrow and hold money and to acquire property, real and personal,
as may be reasonably necessary for the carrying out of the purposes of the Coundl, and
to distribute funds held or ralsed by It, in accordance with the provisicns of the By-laws
of the Council as adopted from time to time,

2. To hire, lease, buy, inherit, or otherwise acquire and hold land, bulidings, equipment, or
other real or personal properly; to build, construct, operate, and manage the said
property; and to rent, lease, mortgage, or sell alt or part of such real or personal
property acquired by said Council.

3. To do, perform, and supervise any and alf things In furtherance of the general purpose
hereln before expressed and not inconsistent with the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky upon Coundils formed under the laws pursuant to, and under which, this
Council is formed, as such laws are now in effect and may at any time hereafter be
enacted or amended.
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4. The foregoing enumeration of powers shall not be construed as a limitation of powers,
and the Coundil shall have every right and power, which is of could b& acdulied by or
granted to a not-for-profit Councll organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky.

5. The above-mentioned powers of the Council shall be carrled out so as to serve the
members within its jurisdiction. Its jurlsdiction shall be the same as that defined in its
charter granted by the Girl Scouts of the U.S.A,

Article IV - Principal Office

The malling address of the principal office of the Coundil shall be P. O. Box 32335,
Louisville, Kentucky 40232-2335, or such other place as determined by the board of directors
which determination shall be communicated by a notice signed by the president or executive
director of the Councll and properly filed with the Secretary of State of Kentucky.

rticle V - Regi Office and

The registered office of the Councll shall be 2115 Lexington Road, Louisville, Kentucky
40206, or such other place as determined by the board of directors which determination shall
- be communicated by it notice signed by the president or executive director of the Council and
properly filed with the Secretary of State.of Kentucky. The registered agent shall be Lynda
Alexander, a resident of the Commonwealth of Kentucky whose, business office is the
registered office of the Coundil or such other person or Councll or limited llabliity company, as
determined by the board of directors which determination shall be communicated by a notice
signed by the president or executive director of the Council and properly filed with the Secretary
of State Kentucky.

Article VI - Directors and Members

_The Council shall have such directors and members and they shall have such meetings
at such places, times.and upon such notice as provided in the bylaws of the Council, or if no
such provision s made In such bylaws, then as provided by KRS 273.010 et seq., as amended
from time to time.

i ~A and Ea

None of the assets or earnings of the Council shall be paid or accrued for the benefit of
its members, directors, officers, or employees, or any other individual, whether before, upon or
after dissolution or liquidation, except as reasonable compensation for services rendered,
property transferred, or as reimbursement for expenses incurred In conducting the affairs off
the Council.

Artidle VIII - Dissolution

Tn the event of the dissolution or liquidation of the Council, after all liabilities and
obligations of the Council have been pald, satisfied or discharged, or adequate provision made
thereof, all remaining property and assets of the Council shall be distributed, conveyed,
assigned or transferred to organizations which are chartered or licensed by Girt Scouts of the
U.S.A., are organized and operated exclusively for educational or charitable purposes as
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contemplated by Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or such remaining assets
shal!_pe_plaged in trust with Girl Scouts of the U.S.A, for the benefit of Girl Scouting pending the
inclusion of the jurisdiction of the Coundl in the jurisdiction of aniother Girl Scout council, -~~~

s IX — Indemnification of Directors &

Every past, present and future director and officer of this Council, and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators, and estates, shall be indemnified by this Councll against all costs,
expehses and amounts of liability therefor, Including counsel fees, reasonably incurred by or
impdsed upon them in connection with or resulting from any action, suit, proceeding or claim to
which they may be made @ party, or in which they may be or become involved by reason of
their acts of omission or commission, of alleged acts of omission or commission as such director
ot officer, and, subject tO the provisions hereof, any settiement thereof, whether or not they
continue to be such director or officer at the time of incurring such costs, expenses or amounts,
and whether or not the action of omission to act on the part of such director or officer, which is
the basis of such suit, action, proceeding or claim, occurred before or after the adoption of this;
prqvided however, that such indemnification shall not apply with respect to any matter as to
which such director or officer shall be formally adjudged In such action, suit or proceeding 1o
have been individually guitty of willful misfeasance or malfeasance in the performance of its, his
or her duty as such director of officer; and provided, further that the indemnification hérein
provided shall, with respect o any settlement of any such suit, acton, proceeding oF claim
indude reimbursement of only such settlement amounts and any amounts paid and expenses
reasonably Incurred in settling any such sult, action, proceeding or claim, when in the judgment
of the board-of directors of this Council, such settlement and reimbursement appear to be for
the best interests of this Council, The foregoing. right of Indemnification shall be In addition to
and not exclusive of any and all other rights as to which any such director ot officer may be
gntitled by law or under any agreement.

The board of directors may; in the Councll's name or in the name of any officer of
director, obtain and pay for such insurance as will protect the Coundii from the obligations and

expenses herein assumed.
Article X ~ Amendit

These articles ray be amended by a majority of the voting members present at a duiy
calied meeting of the Coundl at which a quorum Is present, provided that the proposed
amendment shall have been included in the notice of the meeting. ,

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the members of the
Council by a 2/3 vote of the members present and voting at a duly called meeting thereof, at
which a quorum was present, held on April 15, 2000.

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted by members of the
Coundil by a 2/3 vote of the members present and voting at a duly called meeting thereof, at
which a quorum was present, held on April 8, 2006. These Amended and Restated Artides of
Incorporation supersede the originat Articles of Incorporation and gamendments thereto in

their entirety. %; \
Zal Ii—-y-/
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Form W '9 Request for Taxpayer Give ;::em 1:; meot
(Rev. October 2007) H requ r. YO N
O ot e Ty identification Number and Certification oond to the IRS.
Internal Revenus Service

Name {as shown an your income tax retumn)

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc.

Business name, if different from above

Check appropriate box: D Individual/Sole proprietor Corporation D Partnership Exampt

O vimited tibility company. Enter the tax classification (D=disragarded entity, C=corporation, Prpartnership} » ....... O p,yeep

[ Oiher (ses Instructions) P

Address (number, strest, and apt. or sulte no.)
2115 Lexington Road

Requester's name and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Loulsville, KY 40206

List account number(s) here {optional)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

m:Taxpayer Jdentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a resident - 1 ;
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, seo the Part | Instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is
your employer identlfication number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How 1o get & TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, seo the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Soclal security number
1 1

Employer identification number
61 | 0444698

¥ Certification

Under penaities of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am walting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have nat been notifled by the Intemal
Ravenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a resuit of a faliure to report all interest or dividends, ot (c) the IRS has

notified me that i am no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. |am a U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person {defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out ftem 2 above if you have

been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup

withho!ding because you have falled 1o report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply.

For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured pro

perty, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement

arrangement {IRA), and generally, payments ather than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provi_de your correct TIN. See the instructions on page 4.

Signature of
U.S. person P>

Sign W

Date P> ”I27/20/.3

Here
General Instructions

Section references are to the internal Revenue Gode unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who Is required to file an information return with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
to repart, for example, incéme paid 1o you, real estate
transactions, martgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a
resident .alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person
requesting it {the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1, Certify that the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are
walting for & number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifylng that as &
U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership incomie from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject 1o the withholding tax on
foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is
substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are

considerad a U.S. person If you are:

e An Individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

® A partnership, corporation, company, o assoolation created or

grganized in the United States or under the laws of the United
tates,

® An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

e A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section

301.7701-7).

8pecial rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
trade or business in the United States are generally required to
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9
tas not been recelved, & partnership is required to presume that
a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefare, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States,
provide Form W-9 to the partnership 1o establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing ite U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the
following cases: .

@ The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,

Cat, No. 10231X

Form W8 (Rev. 10-2007)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc.,
(a not-for-profit organization) (the Council) which comprise the statements of financial position
as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc. as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

AM' 6,«.”——3', Y-——‘a "'é/m;(tbr ,f.f.c.

Louisville, Kentucky
February 25, 2013




STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS

Cash

Miscellaneous receivables
Unconditional promises to give, net
Prepaid expenses

Inventories

Investments

Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts
Cash restricted

Land, buildings and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Custodial funds

Deferred revenue

Security deposit

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Unrestricted
Board designated
Land, buildings and equipment, net

Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

201 2011
$ 204440 $ 633,855
47,322 34,684
328,607 257,078
22,159 27,359
65,116 77,027
5,477,774 4,956,371
1,724,875 1,616,772
10,000 92,428
10,262,554 10,610,664
$ 18142847  § 18306238
$ 160,034 § 112,325
4,602 73,036
94,956 27,744
3,504 3,504
3,505,102 3,758,127
3,768,198 3,974,736
3,904,230 4,009,795
346,810 370,400
6,757,452 6,852,537
11,008,492 11,232,732
712,116 694,471
2,654,041 2,404,299
14,374,649 14,331,502
$ 18,142,847 $ 18,306,238

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC,
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 43,147 § (491,371)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 437,889 426,455
Disposition of fixed assets - 32,911
Realized (gain) on sale of investments (110,296) (97,940)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (34,111 109,466
{Increase) decrease in value of perpetual trusts (108,103) 166,361
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Receivables (12,638) 16,888
Unconditional promises to give (71,529) (75,522)
Prepaids and inventories 17,111 483
Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Liabilities and deferred revenue 46,487 (61,943)
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes:
Permanently restricted contributions (9,900) (56,371
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 198,057 (30,583)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (89,779) (215,841)
Purchases of investments (514,083) (110,304)
Sales of investments 137,087 1,195,000
Release (purchase) of restricted cash 82,428 (34,412)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (384,347) 834,443
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on long-term debt {253,025) (151,205)
Proceeds (payments) from/on line of credit - (200,000)
Collection of endowment support 9.900 56,371
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities {243,125 (294,834)
Net increase (decrease) in cash (429,415) 509.026
Cash at beginning of year 633,855 124,829
Cash at end of year 3 20_4,440 $ 633,855
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION - Cash paid for interest $ 191,062 § 202992

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GIRL SCOUTS OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc. (the Council) is one of approximately
100 chartered councils of Girl Scouts USA (GSUSA). It offers an informal
education program for girls ages 5 through 17 working in partnership with adult
volunteers. Grants, contributions and program fees provide the Council’s
funding.

The accompanying financial statements do not include financial data for
individual Girl Scout troops and other groups such as service units, committees
and volunteer led camps. Checking accounts held by troops and other groups
operate under the federal identification number but not under the control of Girl
Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc. The Council has no signature authority over the
funds held and will not access the funds as long as a troop or group is functioning
according to Girl Scout policy and procedure. Individual troops and groups have
the responsibility to use funds in their control for the purpose of Girl Scouting as
determined by the members and adult volunteers. If a troop or group disbands, the
funds revert to the Council and are recorded as a donation.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Council have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables
and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement prescntation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, the Council is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. A description of the net assets categorics follows:

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Board Designated Net Assets: represent unrestricted funds designated for
specific purposes by the Board of Directors. Although the Board could
release or revise the designations in the future, to the extent not externally
restricted, thete is no intent to do so.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted : include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Policy

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes only cash held
in checking, savings and money market accounts. Restricted cash includes cash
held for capital campaign donations. The Council also holds cash in investment
accounts that is considered part of the investment balance.

Miscellaneous Receivables

Miscellaneous receivables consist of amounts due from troops for product
sales, grants and interest payments from beneficial interests in trusts. The Council
estimates the amount to be collected based upon historical experience and
management evaluation of outstanding receivables. There is no allowance for
uncollectible accounts at December 31, 2012 or 2011. The Council writes off
uncollectible receivables after the exhaustion of all collection efforts.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a
promise to give to the Council that is, in substance, unconditional. Unconditional
pledges receivable becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Unconditional pledges receivable due in subsequent years are reported at
the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Conditional promises
to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially
met.

Inventories

Inventories consist of Girl Scout merchandise and are stated at the lower
of cost or market on a first-in, first-out basis.

Investments

The Council carries investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values
in the statements of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included
in the change in net assets in the accompanying statements of activities.

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value based upon a
hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair
value as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible
at the measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in inactive markets; or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market
activity and are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3
includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Council’s own assumptions.

12




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that
may not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values.
Furthermore, although the Council believes its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could
result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Beneficial Interests in Perpetual Trusts

Beneficial interests in perpetual trusts are funds held by outside trustees
for the benefit of the Council in accordance with the terms of the irrevocable
trusts. These funds are neither in the possession, nor under the control, of the
Council. The terms provide that the Council is to receive 50% of the income
earned by the funds that are held in trust. The fair values of the trusts are
recognized as assets, Distributions from the trusts are recorded as income and the
carrying value of the assets is adjusted annually for changes in the fair value of the
trusts.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

The Council capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in
excess of $1,000. Purchased property and equipment are carried at cost. Donated
property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Land, buildings, and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets.

Loan Fees

Loan fees are inciuded in land, buildings and equipment, net and are
deferred and amortized as a yield adjustment over the lives of the related loans.
Amortization expense of the loan fees was $1,835in 2012 and 2011.

Custodial Funds

These funds account for transitory money primarily received by the
Council for prompt transmittal to the national organization or to other local,
regional, state or national groups. In receiving these funds, the Council is acting
as a transmittal agent and, therefore, does not include the monies in its operating
accounts. These funds are not Council assets.

13
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of revenue collected for program events that
have not yet occurred.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions,

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated
services. The Council pays for most services requiring specific expertise.
However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks
that assist the Council with programs, solicitations, and various committee
assignments.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services based on
periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expenses include
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function
but provide for the overall support and direction of the Council.

Income Tax Status

The Council is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the Council’s tax-exempt purposes could be subject to taxation as
unrelated business income. The Council qualified for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b){(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

14



NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the
more-likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued
in the statements of financial position. Federal and state tax returns of the entity
are generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the returns are filed. |

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been
reclassified for comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in current
year financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements through February 25, 2013, which was the date at
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash - The Council maintains its cash balances and marketable securities
in several financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. The cash balances are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during
the year, the cash balances exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed
by maintaining all deposits in high-quality financial institutions.

Promises to Give - Concentrations of credit risk with respect to promises
to give are limited due to the large number of contributors comprising the
Council’s contributor base and their dispersion across different industries and
geographic areas.

Concentration of Revenue — The Girl Scout cookie program generated

73% and 70% of unrestricted public support, revenue and reclassifications in 2012
and 2011 respectively.

15




NOTE 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Investments - Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the
value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in
risks in the near term would result in material changes in the fair value of
investments and net assets of the Council. To address the risk, the Council
maintains a formal investment policy that sets out investment guidelines, asset
allocation guidelines and requires review of the investment manager’s
performance. The finance committee oversees the entire process.

PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give consist of the following:

2012 2011
Investing in Futures/Annual Fund $ 53046 $ 71,013
Joyce Seymour Fund 251,960 167,560
Grants 50,391 35,000
Capital campaign 20,438 33,558

$ 375835 § 307,131

Receivable in less than one year $ 156,701 $ 144,207
Receivable in one to five years 219,134 162,924
Total unconditional promises to give 375,835 307,131
Less discounts to net present value (17,349) (21,720)
Less allowance for uncollectible

promises receivable (29,879) (28,333)
Net unconditional promises to give $ 328607 $ 257,078

Unconditional promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair
value, using present value techniques and a discount rate of 3%.

16




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 4. INVESTMENTS

Long-term investments are valued using level 1 inputs based on
unadjusted quoted market prices within active markets and consist of stocks,
bonds and mutual funds. Cost, fair values and unrealized appreciation at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, are as follows:

Unrealized
December 31,2012 Cost Basis Fair Value Appreciation
Cash and cash equivalents $ 847800 § 847800 §$ -
Government obligations 1,050,684 1,071,209 20,525
Corporate obligations 611,462 634,968 23,506
Common stock/mutual funds 2,658,619 2,906,520 247,901
Cash value - life insurance 15,346 17,277 _ 1,931

Total investments $ 5183911 § 5477774 § 293,863

Unrealized

December 31,2011 Cost Basis Fair Value Appreciation
Cash and cash equivalents $ 142,123 0§ 142,123 § .-
Government obligations 1,403,011 1,431,399 28,388
Corporate obligations 1,477,614 1,528,860 51,246
Common stock/mutual funds 1,687,939 1,838,643 150,704
Cash value - life insurance 15,346 15,346 -

Total investments $ 4,726,033 § 4956371 $ 230338

Cash value — life insurance is the cash value of a $100,000 life insurance
policy contributed to the endowment fund.

Investment management fees paid for the years 2012 and 2011 were
$48,579 and $51,487, respectively.
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NOTESS.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS

The Council is the benéficiary of two charitable trusts, whereby they
receive 50% of the annual income of the trusts. The trusts are held and
administered by third-party investment companies which set the investment and
distribution policies. The Council records its beneficial interests in these trusts at
50% of the fair value of the assets. The beneficial interests comprise elements of
the Council’s permanently restricted net assets. The market value of the assets of
the trusts and terms are as foliows:

2012 2011
Walter Jacobs Trust $ 1,434,607 $ 1,336,977
Houchens Trust 290,268 279,795
Total $ 1,724,875 $ 1,616,772

. Investment income and changes in the value of the beneficial interests are
recognized in the change in permanently restricted net assets in the statements of
activities. Distributions received from the trusts are recorded as decreases in the
beneficial interests and recognized as income in the statements of activities. The
changes in the value of the assets are as follows:

2012 2011
Balance beginning of year $ 1,616,772 $ 1,783,133
Change in value of perpetual trust 191,287 (80,456)
Distributions (83,184) (85.,865)

$ 1,724875 $ 1,616,772
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NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

LAND, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over the estimated service lives on a straight-line
basis, At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the cost and accumulated depreciation of
such assets were as follows:

2012 2011
Land and land improvements $ 1,844252 § 1,844,252
Buildings and leasehold improvements 12,896,251 12,872,412
Office furniture and equipment 2,197,635 2,131,695
Automobiles and trucks 151,913 151,913
Total costs 17,090,051 17,000,272
Less accumulated depreciation (6,827.497) (6,389,608)

$ 10,262,554  § 10,610,664

Depreciation expense $ 437,889 § 426,455

Girl Scouts Lexington Road, LLC (LLC) owns the real estate located on
Lexington Road, Louisville, Kentucky that is the site of the Council headquarters,
The Council is the sole member of the LLC; therefore, all activity of the LLC is
included in the Council’s financial statements.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Council has available a $1,000,000 line of credit. Interest is payable
monthly at a rate of .125% below prime with a floor of 4.25% (4.25% on
December 31, 2012). The credit line expires May 24, 2013, and is secured by
general business assets of the Council. There was no outstanding balance at
December 31, 2012.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of a mortgage note on the Council’s office facility
with a balance of $3,505,102, due June 1, 2017, secured by land, buildings, and
improvements. Payments are $28,571 monthly at 4.99% interest. The mortgage
is being amortized over twenty-five years with a balloon payment due May 2017,
Minimum maturities are as follows:

2013 $ 166,651
2014 175,177
2015 184,140
2016 193,123
2017 2,786,011

33,505,102

NOTE 9. BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets include reserves designated by the Board of the
Council for specific purposes, which consists of the following:

Jean Cole Trust Fund — Approved in 1970, the income can be used for
scholarships for senior Girl Scouts, leaving the principal intact. The changes in
the value of the assets are as follows:

2012 2011
Balance - beginning of year $ 370400 § 385,548
Unrealized investment gain (loss) 16,010 (21,555)
Investment income 20,400 6,407
Distributions (60,000) -
Balance - end of year $§ 346810 $§ 370,400
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 10. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2012 2011
Program activities $ 280,021 § 257,220
Building and equipment 27,569 120,959
Endowment earnings 404,526 316,292

$ 712,116 § 694471

Included under program activities in the temporarily restricted net assets
are the following bequests:

The Annie Reis estate (original bequest was $49,963) activity is as

follows:

2012 2011
Balance beginning of year $ 143,782 § 149,100
Investment income (loss) ‘4,357 (5,318)
Program expense (7.088) -
Balance at end of year $ 141,051 $ 143,782

Under the provisions of the will, these funds will only be expended to benefit Girl
Scouts in Muhlenberg County, Kentucky. A committee oversees the use of these

funds.
The Katherine Schwartz estate (original bequest was $5,000) activity is as
follows:
012 2011
Balance beginning of year $ 12955 8§ 13,370
Investment income {593) (415)
Program expense - -
Balance at end of year $ 12,362 $ 12,955

Under the provisions of the will, these funds will be used to provide camping
scholarships for girls in Daviess County, Kentucky.
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NOTE 11.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

ENDOWMENT

Endowment Investment and Spending Policies

In 2010, Kentucky passed the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). UPMIFA eliminates the requirement to
maintain the historic dollar value of donor-restricted endowments and instead
focuses on donor intent and spending practices that are prudent for the uses,
benefits, purposes and duration for which the endowment fund is established. The
Council has elected to maintain the historical dollar amount of the endowment as
permanently restricted net assets.

UPMIFA also creates a time restriction on the portion of the endowment
that is not permanently restricted and requires classification of that portion of the
endowment to be temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure by the organization.

The Council has adopted investment policies seeking to preserve and
protect its assets, by earning a total return for each fund appropriate to each fund’s
time horizon, liquidity needs and risk tolerance. The endowment fund is set aside
to provide for special council projects or unanticipated needs or opportunities as
they may arise for the Council. The primary objective for this fund is long-term
growth, while the secondary objective is income as appropriate. The investment
policy establishes an achievable return objective through diversification of asset
classes. To accomplish the Council’s investment objectives, council funds may
be invested in portfolios of equity securities (common stocks and convertible
securities), fixed-income securities and short-term (cash and cash equivalents)
investments within specified ranges.

The Council has not adopted a spending policy.

Endowment net assets composition by type at December 31, 2012 and
2011 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
December 31, 2012 $ 404,526 $ 2,654,041 § 3,058,567
December 31, 2011 $ 316292 § 2,404,299 $ 2,720,591
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011 are as follows:

Temporarily  Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total

Balance December 31,2010 § 304969 § 2,371,822 § 2,676,791
Investment return:

Realized income 47,373 - 47,373

Market value change (36,050) (80,496) (116,546)

Contributions - 198,838 198,838
Total investment return 11,323 118,342 129,665

Distributions - (85,865) (85,865)
Balance December 31,2011  § 316292 § 2404299 § 2,720,591
Investment return:

Realized income 57,235 - 57,235
Market value change 30,999 191,287 222,286

Contributions - 141,639 141,639
Total investment return 88,234 332,926 421,160

Distributions - (83,184) (83,184)

Balance December 31,2012 § 404,526 § 2,654,041 $ 3,058,567

All endowment assets stated above are a result of donor restrictions, with
no self-imposed restrictions by the board. Therefore no amount of the endowment
as described above is considered unrestricted.

23



NOTE 12.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Council leases office space and equipment under operating leases.
The leases have annual rentals ranging from $3,000 to $36,400 per year and
expire at various times through 2018. The expense of these leases for the years
2012 and 2011 was $113,523 and $144,316, respectively.

Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases
having remaining terms in excess of onc year as of December 31, 2012, for each
of the next five years are:

2013 5 73,300
2014 72,400
2015 72,400
2016 36,400
2017 36,400
Thereafter 9,100
3300000

The Council also leases for one dollar certain other properties on which it
conducts a portion of its operations. The fair value of these properties is not
recognized as revenuc because it is not practicable to place a value on them.
These agreements expire at various times through 2050. The agreements require
that the land be used for recreational purposes by Girl Scout organizations. The
Council has constructed some facilities on these properties.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 13.  SPECIAL EVENTS

The Council holds several fund raising events during the year. The gross

revenue and direct costs of each are as follows:

2012

Louisville Golf
Investing in Futures
Desserts First
Miscellaneous events

2011

Louisville Golf
Investing in Futures
Desserts First
Miscellaneous events

QGross Direct
Revenue Costs Net

23,442 6,622 16,820
17,279 - 17,279
72,226 15,003 57,223
14,258 24,491 (10,233)

127,205 46,116 81,089
33,600 12,391 21,209
17,941 10 17,931
66,666 19,115 47,551
75,082 2_5,566 49,516

193,289 57,082 136,207
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED

NOTE 14. PROGRAM RELATED REVENUE

The Council conducts several program-related events to promote the
development of career interests, skills and work habits of its members. The gross
revenue and direct costs of each are as follows:

Gross Direct
Revenue Costs Net

2012
Cookie sale $ 6,514,544 $ 2339590 § 4,174,954
QSP/Nuts and candy 443,493 287,698 155,795

$ 6,958,037 $ 2,627.288 § 4.330,749
2011 |
Cookie sale $ 6411,115 $ 2247904 $§ 4,163,211
QSP/Nuts and candy 481,303 294,760 186,543

$ 6892418 $ 2542664 § 4,349,754

NOTE15. LEASE INCOME

The Council is the property owner of a building under an operating lease,
expiring June 2013, with rent income of $49,198 and $56,507 for 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Building cost is $251,064 and accumulated depreciation is $62,221
at December 31, 2012 and is included in land, buildings and equipment in the
accompanying statements of financial position. The following is a schedule by
years of future minimum rental income under the lease at December 31, 2012:

2013 3 24,430
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NOTE 16.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The Council participates in the National Girl Scout Council Retirement
Plan (EIN 13-1624016), a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan sponsored
by Girl Scouts of the USA. The risks of participating in a multiemployer plan
differ from those of single-employer plans in the following respects:

- Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be
used to provide benefits to employees of other participating employers.

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, then the
unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne by the remaining
participating employers.

- If the Council chooses to stop participating in its multiemployer plan,
then it may be required to pay those plans an amount based on the
underfunded status of the plan, refetred to as a withdrawal liability.

The National Board of the Girl Scouts of the USA voted to freeze the plan
to new entrants and to freeze future benefit accruals for all current participants
under the Plan effective July 31, 2010. The plan covers substantially all of the
employees of various Girl Scout councils who were eligible to participate in the
plan prior to the Plan freeze. Accrued vested benefits prior to July 31, 2010 are
based on years of service and salaty levels. Due to the nature of the plan, it is not
practicable to determine the extent to which the assets of the plan cover the
actuarially computed value of vested benefits for the Council as a standalone
operation. In addition, because the plan is considered a multiemployer plan, it is
only subject to certain minimum reporting requirements of FASB Accounting
Standards Codification Subtopic 715-80: Multiemployer Plans, Disclosures about
an Employer’s Participation in 2 Multiemployer Plan as amended by Accounting
Standards Update No. 2011-09. Due to unfavorable market conditions and the
change in the intercst rate and other assumptions used to calculate the actuarial
present value of accumulated plan benefits, the accumulated plan benefits exceed
net plan assets as of December 31, 2012, The unaudited, reported mark to market
funded status of the plan as of December 31, 2012 reports $819 million in
liabilities and $433 million of assets. -

27



NOTE 17.

NOTE 18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

The Council’s pension expense and contributions to the plan for 2012 and
2011 was $245,070 and $220,601, respectively. The Council’s contributions are
less than 5% of total contributions to the plan for each of the years presented. The
Pension Protection Act of 2006 certified zone status for the Plan is not available
as of February 25, 2013 for the plan’s year-end at December 31, 2012 and 2011,
The zone status is certified by the plan’s actuary.

The National Board of the Girl Scouts of the USA has implemented a ten-
year plan to meet the minimum funding requirements of the Plan. For future
planning purposes, The National Board of the Girl Scouts of the USA has
estimated the unfunded annual Hability for the Council to be at least $300,000 for
the next ten years. These amounts are subject to change based on changes in asset
values, interest rates and withdrawals

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Council also offers its employees the opportunity to supplement their
retirement income through the purchase of tax-deferred annuities, By agreement
with the Council, an employee may reduce her/his salary by a desired amount
(subject to Internal Revenue Service regulation). The portion of an employee's
salary used in this way is not taxable in the current tax year. The Council matches
one-half of the contribution up to 6%. The Council contributed $30,773 and
$34,473 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

IN-KIND DONATIONS

The Council records various types of in-kind support, including materials
and other tangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its Accounting Standards
Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation of financial statements
of not-for-profit organizations. This pronouncement requires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.
Most of the services received by the Council do not meet these criteria. [n 2012
and 2011, no amounts were recognized, although volunteers provided countless
hours of assistance.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as
support and are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. In-kind
donations for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were $62,711 and
$75,893, respectively.

QABLW Clients\Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana, Inc\Audit 2012\Reports & Letters\2012 1231 Financial Stents 02800.doc
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OQutcomes

Outcomes: What are they and how do they fit within the Girl

Scout movement?

The mission of Girl Scouting is to build girls of
courage, confidence, and character, who make
the world a better place. But what does that look
like? How do we know when we make progress
toward our mission?

In 2008, Girl Scouts of the USA implemented a
new outcomes measurement approach,
developed with the expertise of youth
development experts, volunteers, and council and
national staff. The 15 outcomes are centered
around the three keys to leadership: Discover,
Connect and Take Action.

A History of Outcomes for Girl
Scouts of Kentuckiana

Long before GSUSA introduced the Girl Scout
Leadership Experience outcomes, Girl Scouts of
Kentuckiana was collecting outcomes data in our
outreach programs. The data told us that the work
of our volunteers and professional staff was
having a positive impact, helped us build
collaborative relationships with schools and other
youth organizations, and allowed us to leverage
funding from foundations and individual donors.

In 2012, GSK started working with Sprout Insight,
LLC, aresearch and consulting company that
offers qualitative and quantitative research
services to businesses and nonprofit
organizations. By working with professional
research specialists who have experience
developing custom outcome measurement
programs for other councils, GSK is positioning
itself to be one of the most effective councils in
terms of outcomes data collection and use.

While our programs may change to reflect the
need and interests of each new generation of Girl
Scout, we still know it is moving us toward a world
where all girls have the courage, confidence, and
character needed to make the world a better
place.

Tying the program experience to outcomes serves
three vital functions: measuring the impact of the
experience; determining what modifications are
needed; and communicating impact to internal
and external audiences. The signs of the
outcomes reflect what girls might think, say, or
do—during and after a leadership experience—and
help adults determine the success of the
experience.

As outcomes become increasingly important to
stakeholders, from parents to donors, GSK will be
ready.

Outcomes of the Girl Scout
Leadership Experience

DISCOVER

. Girlsdevelop a strong sense of self.
2. Girls develop positive values.
. Girl in practical life skills
seek challenges in the world.
, develop critical thinking.

CONNECT

Cl. Girls develop healthy relationships.
. Girls promote cooperation and team
building.
3. Girls can resolve conflicts.
=4. Girls advance diversity in a multicultural
world.
5. Girls feel connected to their communities,
locally and globally.

TAKE ACTION

Girls can identify with community neegls.
. Girls are resourceful problem solvers.
. Girls advocate for themselves and others,
locally and globally.
. Girls ediicate and inspire others to act,
5. Girls feel empowered to make a difference n
the worla,
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GSK OQutcomes and Satisfaction Results

Troop—The survey for the troop pathway included

guestions about outcomes as well as satisfaction.

In this pathway, results for Brownies were mixed, -

while Juniors showed a slight improvement in

Discover outcomes. However satisfaction scores

demonstrated that girls enjoy Girl Scouting:

« Ninety-eight percent agreed that they enjoyed
their troop experience.

o Ninety-eight percent agreed that being a Girl
Scout was a positive experience.

o Ninety-three percent agreed they would tell
their friends to join Girl Scouts.

e Only 9% of girls indicated they did not plan on
participating in Girl Scouts next year, typically
stating they would be too busy with school.

- Series—Cadettes participating in the series
programming showed statistically significant
increases in all three outcome areas:

o Discover: Girls were better able to identify
positive values, such as personal responsibility,
and to engage in practical life skills, such as
effective communication.

How do girls feel about their
Girl Scout troop experience?

“I'loved it and
cannotwalt to

helpin

new girland | g
community.”

madea
friend.”

spend
together.”

Ninety-eight percent of girls responding
indicated they enjoyed their troop
experience.

Ninety-eight percent of girls responding
also indicated that being a Girl Scout was a
positive experience.

» Connect: Girls were better able to resolve
conflicts and to advance diversity.

» Take Action: Girls indicated they were more
resourceful problem solvers and felt
empowered to advocate for others who are
being treated unfairly.

Camp—Juniors attending resident camp reported

statistically significant increases in Discover

outcomes, specifically: -

¢ Trying new things, meeting new people, and
learning about new people and places

o Doing something that looks difficultand
achieving goals

e Understanding that being a girl does not limit
their choicesin life

Results from the 2012-2013 program year revealed

three challenges:

1. - Younger girls struggle to understand abstract
concepts such as confidence, sense of self,
and critical thinking.

2. GSKwas unable to reach targeted number of
pre- and post-tests.

3. Outcomes measurements of the troop
pathway are only reliable if troops are using the
Journeys curricula.

Next Steps

GSK will use outcomes and satisfaction
information to develop case statements and
communication pieces for:

e Recruitment

« Collaborative partnerships

¢ Funddevelopment

GSK is also looking into ways to assist volunteers
with the Journey materials so that the underlying
lessons are consistent across the council, even if
those lessons play out in different ways depending
on local resources.

| can’t wait to learn morel!

For more information on outcomes, membership,
or volunteer opportunities, please contact the
council office at 502-636-0900 or visit us online
at www.gskentuckiana.org.

Girl Scouts of Kentuckiana | 2115 LexingtonRoad | Louisville, Kentucky 40206

502-636-0900 |

www.gskentuckiana.org
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Linking Leadership to Academics:

The Girl Scout Difference’

The mission of Girl Scouting is to develop girls of
courage, confidence, and character, who make the
world a better place. An exciting new study shows that
Girl Scouting also contributes to academic success.
This national study by the Girl Scout Research Institute
(GSRI) found that the leadership skills and experiences
girls gain through Girl Scouting also help them succeed
in school.

“Without Girl Scouts ! would not be where 1 am
today. | think | would not get good grades, | don't
think | would do well in school, and | don't think |
would get along with others as well as i do.”

- 12 year old Girl Scout

Key Findings

The study of nearly 3,000 geographical ly-diverse
fourth through eighth grade Girl Scouts fou nd that:

1. Girl Scout participation has a positive impact on
girls’ leadership.

v On a 1-10 scale, one-third of girls rated the
impact of Girl Scouting on their leadership a 10
(highest score possible).

v Eighty percent ratedita 7 or higher.

2. Girl Scouting influences academic success as
much as or more than positive relationships with
teachers and weekly participation in out-of-school-
time (OST) activities— non-Girl Scout factors that
are known to boost success in school.

3. Lower socioceconomic status (SES) girls, those
whose moms have less than a college education,
report greater benefits from Girl Scouting.

v Theyreport greater leadership impact.

v Those who have gained probiem solving skills
indicate much higher scholastic compstence.

What Makes Girl Scouting Different

Girl Scout experiences are characterized by three
processes: Cooperative Learning, Learning by Doing
and Girl-Led activities. The Cooperative Learning
aspect of Girl Scouting (in which girls work with, learn
from and teach each other) is particularly important in
supporting girls to take on challenges and solve
personal, interpersonal and community problems.
When girls learn to seek challenges and solve problems

in Girl Scouting, it helps them do the same in school,
thereby supporting their academic growth.

Additionally, Gifl Scouting offers a variety of different
experiences, in which girls get to try new things, deveiop
their skills, and take on leadership roles. When girls plan
and lead projects, whether related to community
service, outdoor expeditions, cookie sales, robotics or
any number of other Girl Scout themes, they gain skills
and confidence that also help them do well in school.

Relative Role of Girl Scout vs. Non-GS Factars in
Explaining Academic Success

4 | I
Li]

Behavioral Mastery Goals/  Scholastic Grades
Engigement ValuingSchool Competence

Indtcator of Avademic Success

5 B

-
N

Strength of influence

Gl S{outFactors Hon-6S Factors that Impact Academics

Directions for Future Research & Programming

Additional research is recommended to compare Girl
Scouts and non-Girl Scouts on both leadership and
academic outcomes and to explore how leadership
development experiences impact academics for lower-
SES girls. Programming to help adult volunteers better
facilitate the three Girl Scout Processes may also yield
very positive results for girls’ teadership and academics.

“| get to face my fears and try new things. Girl
Scouts teaches lots of important life lessons.”
- 10 year old Girl Scout

' This document is an overview of Linking Leadership to Academic Success: The Girt Scout Difference, by Kallen Tsikalas and Sabrica
Barnett (Girl Scout Research institute, 2012). Full report available online at www.girlscouts.org[research[gublications[gsoutcomes[
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The Girl Scout Cookie Program
Teaching Essential Skills for a Lifetime

A well known component of Girl Scouting is the Cookie Program, the largest girl-run business in the
world. Once a year, Girl Scouts around the country venture into the entrepreneurial world to learn
business and financial skills and earn money to fund their Girl Scouting goals. Through “learning by
earning,” Girl Scouting aims to empower girls through the development of five essential skills: goal set-
ting, money management, people skills, decision making, and business ethics.

in the spring of 2012, the Girl Scout Research Institute set out to understand the extent to which Girl
Scouts actually develop these five essential skills, as well as to examine the specific ways girls benefit
from their participation in the Cookie Program. Survey responses from 1417 Brownie and Junior Girl
Scouts representing various regions of the country provide compelling evidence that girls do benefit
from the Cookie Program through development of these essential skills.

Key Findings

1. Overall, amajority of Girl Scout “Cookie Entrepreneurs” develop' the5 essential skills.

& 85% of girls developed Money Management skills, reporting that they had developed budgets,
taken cookie orders, and handled customers’ money.

% 83% of girls developed Business Ethics, learning to fulfill promises to customers, keep true to
the Girl Scout Promise and Law in their business dealings, and consider how best to contribute
to their communities with their earnings.

% 80% of girls developed the Goal Setting skill, learning how to set sales goals relative to action
plans and to create a set of objectives with their team to reach their goals.

& 77% of girls developed the Decision Making skill, learning how to work as a team to develop a
pasic business plan, deciding when and where to sell cookies, and reaching agreements on what
to do with the money they earned.

% 75% of girls developed People Skills, learning to talk, listen, and work with different kinds of
people while selling cookies.
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Significantly, more than half of girls (55%) achieved all 5 skills.

2. Learning the 5 essential skilishas a positive impact on girls’ lives.?

< Girls who developed the S skills were more likely to report that they learned new things while sell-
ing cookies that will help them in school and other areas of their life than girls who did not (93%
vs. 63%, respectively).

% Overall, girls reported that selling cookies was fun (96%). Learning by earning made it even more
fun. Girls were more likely to report cookie selling was fun when they developed the 5 skills than
when they did not (98% vs. 90%, respectively).

% Even though the vast majority of Girl Scouts were eager to sell cookies next year (95%), those who
had achieved the 5 skills were even more eager than those who did not (95% vs. 90%, respectively).

The Girl Scout Cookie Program | Teaching Essential Skills for a Lifetime Girl Scout Research Institute, December 2012
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3. Specific Girl Scout experiences can make the difference between achieving and not achieving the
5 essential skills.?

% Girls who attended troop or group meetings about selling cookies, practiced how to sell Girl Scout cookies with their friends
and family, and worked toward the Cookie Business and Financial Literacy badges developed more goal setting, decision
making, money management, people, and business ethics skills than girls who had fewer or none of those experiences.

& Girls who acted as leaders, engaged in hands-on learning experiences, and worked cooperatively as part of a team developed
more of the 5 skills than girls who did not.*

Summary

Participating in the Girl Scout Cookie Program helps girls learn skills they need to become successful adults who will contribute to
their communities and strengthen the U.S. workforce. Long before they assume adult roles, the Girl Scout Cookie Program allows
girls real-world opportunities to manage money, become ethical and reliable entrepreneurs, set goals, meet deadlines, work well
with others, and understand customers. This learning occurs in an environment ideally suited to ensure the lessons are integrated
into their everyday lives, for these girls are active, engaged learners who are having fun as they learn and earn.

Girls who developed the 5 skills had more fun selling cookies and realized that what they learned in Girl Scouts could help themin
other areas of their lives. They also planned to sell cookies in the future. Girls were more likely to gain the 5 skills if they were active
and engaged learners in the Cookie Program (i.e., attending meetings, practicing selling cookies, doing badge work). Collectively,
these findings provide compelling evidence of the role Girl Scouting can play in developing financially empowered girl leaders.
Learning valuable life skills via the Girl Scout Cookie Program helps girls become successful business leaders, now and in the future.

What do girls like the most about selling cookies?

“Working toward a goal and sorting and organizing the customers’ orders.”
-- Junior Girl Scout, 4th grade

“Knowing that I'm helping my troop and my community.”
— Junior Girl Scout, 5th grade

: “Doing math to figure out how many | have left to sell for my goal.”
&h 1 Sy AT - Brownie Girl scout, 3rd grade

v‘ I‘:;’i

p “| love counting how many | sold.”
B y 3 - Brownie Girl Scout, 3rd grade

For other Girl Scout Research Institute studies, visit: www.girlscouts.org/research

1. Girls were considered to have developed a skill if they responded “Agree” or “Agree alot” on survey items that measured the 5 essential skills

(response scale: 1= Disagree a lot, 2= Disagree, 3= Agree, 4= Agree a lot).

2. The percentage reported represents the average across the 5 skills.

3.Regression analyses were conducted to investigate the influence of Girl Scout factors on girls’ skills, cantrolling for girls’ grade level and duration in Girl Scouts.
Significant factors across the 5 skills are described above.

4.Goto “Just for Adults!” to learn about the 3 Girl Scout processes  http://www.girlscouts.org/program/gs_cookies/cookie_activity.asp

The Girl Scout Cookie Program | Teaching Essential Skills for a Lifetime Girl Scout Research Institute, December 2012
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“Girl Scouts
taught me
confidence:
that you can
do anything
you set your
mind to.”

—Girl Scout alumna,
age 40

Girl Scouting Works:
The Alumnae Impact Study
Summary of Key Findings

Girl Scout Alumnae
¢ Approximately onein every two adult women in the U.S. has at some point been amember
of Girl Scouts.
*  Theaverage length of time a girl spends in Girl Scouts is four years.
*  Thereare currently an estimated 59 million Girl Scout alumnae inthe U.S.

Girl Scouting and Positive Life Outcomes
Girl Scout alumnae display positive life outcomes to a greater degree than non-alumnae with regard
to several indicators of success, including:

*  Senseof self Of Girl Scout alumnae, 63 percent consider themselves competent and capable,
compared to 55 percent of non-alumnae.

*  Volunteerism and community work. Of Girl Scout alumnae who are mothers, 66 percent
have been a mentor/volunteer in their child’s youth organization, compared to 48 percent of
non-alumnae mothers.

*  Civicengagement. Of Girl Scout alumnae, 77 percent vote regularly, compared to 63 percent
of non-alumnae.

*  FEducation. Of Girl Scout alumnae, 38 percent have attained college degrees, compared to 28
percentof non-alumnae.

* income/socioeconomic status. Girl Scout alumnae report a significantly higher household
income ($51,700) than non-alumnae ($42,200).

This is true of all alumnae across age/generations, race/ethnicity, socio-economic class and engagement
in other extracurricular activities.

These differences are especially pronounced for women who were Girl Scouts for longer periods.
Alumnae with three-plus years of experience in Girl Scouts fare better than shorter-term alumnae
(less than two years’ experience) with regard to:
¢ Senseof self. Of longer-term alumnae, 71 percent consider themselves capable and competent,
compared to 55 percent of shorter-term alumnae.
* Civicengagement. Of longer-term alumnae, 90 percent are registered to vote, compared to
82 percent of shorter-term alumnae.
*  Education. Of longer-term alumnae, 48 percent have attained at least a college degree,
compared to 31 percent of shorter-term alumnae.
* Income/socioeconomic status. Longer-term alumnae have a higher household income
($53,200) than shorter-term alumnae ($42,200).
e  Satisfaction with life. Longer-term alumnae give higher satisfaction ratings to their present
lives (7.39 on a 1to 10 scale) and their future prospects (8.54) than do shorter-term alumnae
(6.93 and 8.17, respectively).
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e Success. Of longer-term alumnae, 91 percent say they have achieved success in their lives,
compared to 85 percent of shorter-term alumnae.

*  leadership. Of longer-term alumnae, 62 percent think of themselves as leaders, compared
to 52 percent of shorter-term alumnae.

*  Relationship satisfaction. Of longer-term alumnae, 94 percent say they were successful in
meeting their goals for family life, compared to 86 percent of shorter-term alumnae.

Ali alumnae, even those with two years of experience or less, are more active in community service
and volunteer work than are non-alumnae.

Girl Scouting: A Rewarding Experience
Alumnae say Girl Scouting was positive and rewarding for them. Former Girl Scouts:
«  Ratetheir Girl Scout experiences very highly. The average rating among allalumnae cnaito10
scaleis 8.04.
»  Fondly recall their experiences in Girl Scouting. Fun, friendships, and crafts are the most
frequently cited positive aspects of Girl Scouting.
*  Saythey've received concrete benefits from Girl Scouts, such as being exposed to nature
and having a safe place to try new things.
»  Actively recognize the influence of Girl Scouting on their lives. Three quarters of alumnae
report that the Girl Scout experience has had a positive impact on their lives in general.

The positive effects of Girl Scouting seem particularly pronounced for women who were Girl Scouts
for longer periods, as well as for African American and Hispanic women.

Reconnecting with Girl Scouts

Nearly one in five alumnae (19%) have already reconnected with Girl Scouts in adulthood as a volunteer
or troop leader, and 21 percent express strong interest in reconnecting with Girl Scouts in the futureina
variety of ways, such as mentoring current girl members, donating money to support the organization,
and taking part in 100th anniversary celebrations in 2012. '

Indeed, with Girl Scouts’ 100th birthday this year, there’s no better—or more exciting—time to get back
on board with the world's premier leadership organization for girls. Girl Scouts is using the occasion of
its centennial to declare 2012 the Year of the Girl and to launch ToGetHerThere, the largest, boldest
advocacy and fundraising cause campaign dedicated to girls’ leadership issues in the nation’s history.
This multiyear effort will help break down societal barriers that hinder girls from leading and achieving
success in everything from technology and science to business and industry. The long-term goal is

To ambitious and urgent: to create balanced leadership in one generation. For more information on Year of
the Girl and ToGetHerThere, including how you can join the cause, check out girlscouts.orgfyearofthe girl.
G ET In addition, register with the Girl Scouts Alumnae Association at alumnae.girlscouts.org and learn about
the many ways you canreconnect with Girl Scouts. Together, we'll continue building girls of courage,
H E R confidence, and character, who make the world a better place.

I H E R E The Girl Scout Research Institute conducted a large-scale mixed methods research study in conjunction with an independent

research firm, Fluent, to examine the impact of Girl Scouting on the lives of adult Girl Scout alumnae today. This study examined

o RG more than 3,750 warnen, roughly 2,000 of them Girl Scout alumnae, through focus groups, in-depth individual interviews, an online
[ ] community, online chats, a national random digit dial (RDD) telephone survey, a mobile phone survey, and an online survey.
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